
Commissioners 

.

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY

“Enriching lives through effective and caring service” 

, 2025 

MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: Helen Chin, President 

SUBJECT: Commission Meeting, Ju , 2025 

Board of Supervisors 

Kathryn Barger , C ha i r 

Fif th Distr i ct   

Hil da L. Soli s. Ch air Pro Te m 

First Distr ic t  

Holly J. Mitchel l 

Se cond Dis tr i ct  

Lindsey P. Horvath 

Third Dis tr i ct 

Janice Hahn 

Fourth Dis tr i ct 

F es ia Da ve n port

Ch ie f Ex ecutive O ff ic er

Edwar d Ye n 

Board Ex ec ut i ve Of f ic er

Helen L. Chin 

Presid ent

I lan Davidson
Vice President / Secret  ary 

Pr eeti P. Kulkarni
Kevor  k Keushker ian 

F r edr ick Sykes 
Vice President s 

M i chael Gi- Hao Cheung 
L i sa M i chel le Dabbs 

Dandy De Paula 
Jeanette El l is  Royston 

Azusena Favela 
I sabelle Gunning,  Esq 

Der r ic J. Johnson 
Guadalupe G. Montaño, Ed. D 

Jason Moss 
Gay Q. Yuen, Ph. D. 

Ho no rary Memb er 
Phi lip  R. Valer a 

Robin S. Toma, Esq. 
Execu t ive Direct o r 

Rober t Sowell 
Assist  an t Execut ive Directo r 

In terg roup Relat ion s 
Sp ecial ists 

Pier re Arr eola 
Salvador Avila 

Yvet te Bahar yans 

Aneisa Bolton 
T ony Cowser 

Valent ina D’ Alessandr o 
Oscar Her nandez 

Apr i l Johnson 
M onica Lomeli 
Josh ua Par r 

Gustavo Par t ida 
Yadir a P ineda 

F idel Rodr iguez 
Deysy Donis- Santos 

Paul David Smith 

Ad minist rat ive St aff 
Sir anush Var danyan 

Shar on Will iam s 

Our Commission will meet on Monday, Ju , 2025 at 12:30 p.m., 
at 510 S. Vermont Ave., 15th Floor, room 15K16, Los Angeles. 

You may also join meeting Via Teams Calendar Invitation Click here to join the 
meeting. If you are unable to do so, you may Dial: +1 213-204-2512,,980587174# 
Please Post Agenda in your location. 

Parking is located at 523 Shatto Place. Please pull a ticket when entering the parking 
structure. Please take the elevator to the 9th floor and walk through the bridge, which is 
located towards the northwest corner of the parking structure, to reach Terrace (T) Level 
of the building. Call 213-304-4180 when you are in the lobby, (unless you have a key 
card to enter the elevators going up to the 15th floor). Prior to leaving the facility, please 
take your ticket to either security desk (Ground Level or Terrace Level) for validation. 
Do not park at the 510 South Vermont Avenue structure. Violators may be towed 
at vehicle owner’s expense. 

Please review and let me know if you have any questions. 

If you are unable to join the meeting, please call me at ( )  no later 
than 9:00 a.m., Monday, . 

Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations, 510 S. Vermont Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90020 – (323) 719-9187 
Page 1 of 71



Los Angeles County Commission on 
Human Relations - 510 S. Vermont Ave. 

       Los Angeles, CA 90020 (213) 738-2788  

 AGENDA 
MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS 

Monday, July 7, 2025 – 12:30-2:00 pm 
LA County Vermont Corridor Bldg. - 510 S. Vermont Ave.- LA, CA 90020 

15th Floor, Room 15K16  
Also via MS Teams Video and Audio Conferencing  213-204 2512,,980587174# Click here to join the meeting 

      Our mission: to transform prejudice into acceptance, inequity into justice, and hostility into peace 

1. Call to Order and Land Acknowledgment    (12:30) 

2. Review & Approval of June 2, 2025 Meeting Minutes*

3. President’s Report                                                                                              (12:33)
3.1. Spotlight on a Partner: LA County Youth Commission Director
3.2. Reflections on the Federal Government actions in LA, Juneteenth, and the Vincent

Chin events 
3.3. Updates on QPC Leadership Conference (Keushkerian), LA Youth Poet Laureate 

event, Commissioner Networking Forum, and Commissioner re-appointments – 
Ilan Davidson and Dandy De Paula 

4. Executive Director’s Report                                                                              (12:45)
4.1. Anti-Trans hate crime, SD2 Compton KYR 6/7/25 workshop and QPC Leadership

Conference 
4.2. Other Budget, Admin and Program Updates 

i Board of Supervisors’ approval of LA vs Hate contract (211LA) & motions 
naming LACCHR*  

ii Public statements by the Commission on respecting human and civil rights* 
and Juneteenth* 

iii Personnel updates – departures of Roland Gilbert and Jenita Raksanoh 
iv Budget updates 

4.3. Communications Update (PIO Cowser) 

  (12:55) 

 (1:05) 

   (1:10) 

5. Committee Reports
5.1. Transformative Justice Committee (Gunning)*
5.2. Human Rights Committee (Yuen)
5.3. Strategic Planning Committee (Kulkarni)

6. Public Comment (3 minutes per person)

7. Action/Discussion Items
7.1. Elections of Commission Officers* (ballot in packet)
7.2. Report on Alignment of County Government with Human 
Rights*

Page 2 of 71

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d


7.3. Federal Immigration Activities in LA County and Commission/Community 
responses 

7.4. Strategic Plan Follow Up    
7.5. Collaboration with County Office of Anti-Racism, Diversity and Inclusion (ARDI) 

8.Commissioner Announcements (2 minutes per Commissioner)  (1:55) 

9. Adjournment in memory of Roland Gilbert*

For translation to other languages o para más información en español, call (213) 738-2788 or email us. 
* Denotes that this agenda packet includes written material regarding this agenda item.
Meetings are held in English. If interpretation in other languages or accommodations for persons with disabilities are needed, please
contact the Commission at (213) 738-7288 at least 3 business days before the meeting. The meetings of the Human Relations
Commission are accessible to persons with disabilities.

Note: The following Commissioners will be participating by teleconference communication from the 
following corresponding locations: Dandy De Paula, 21815 Juan Ave., Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716; 
Kevork Keushkerian, 1115 Valley View Ave., Pasadena, CA 91107; Jason Moss, 8716 Arcadia Ave., 
San Gabriel, CA 91775; Azusena Favela, 700 S. Flower Street, Los Angeles, CA 90017.

PUBLIC COMMENT 

When prompted by staff, members of the public sector may request to provide public comment after 
each item: 

• If joining in person, staff will call upon individuals who signed up to speak on an item.
• If joining remotely via Teams, please use the “raise your hand” feature then unmute

microphone once enabled.
• Callers by phone, dial *5 to raise hand, once called upon dial *6 to unmute.

Page 3 of 71



 

* This commissioner, and others marked by an asterisk, attended the meeting via internet video (MS Teams link), providing their 
location address for inclusion on the posted agenda, in compliance with applicable open meeting laws and policies. 
** This commissioner, and others marked by double asterisks, attended the meeting via internet video (MS Teams link), but did not 
provide their location address for inclusion on the posted agenda, and were not in compliance with applicable open meeting laws and 
policies, causing them not to be accounted for quorum and their votes not to count. 

 
 

Los Angeles County 

Commission on Human Relations 
510 South Vermont Avenue, 15th floor 
Los Angeles, California, 90020 
www.lahumanrelations.org 
(213) 738-2788 

 

[DRAFT PROPOSED] MINUTES 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS 
Meeting of June 2, 2025 

 

 

 
1. Call to Order and Land Acknowledgment of Indigenous Peoples: Commission President Helen Chin 

called the meeting to order at 12:40p.m. with a quorum in attendance. President Chin began by reading the 
L.A. County Land Acknowledgment, which can be found at the following link: Land Acknowledgment – 
(lacounty.gov). She recognized the Tongva, Tataviam, Serrano, Kizh, and Chumash Peoples as original 
inhabitants of these lands, honoring and paying respect to their elders and descendants; acknowledged that 
settler colonization resulted in land seizure, disease, subjugation, slavery, relocation, broken promises, 
genocide, and multi-generational trauma; and reminded us of our responsibility and commitment to truth, 
healing, and reconciliation, and to elevating the stories, culture, and community of the original inhabitants 
of Los Angeles County. 

 

2. Review & Approval of May 5, 2025 Meeting Minutes: The proposed minutes of the Commission meeting 
of May 5, 2025 were presented by President Chin. A motion to approve was made by Commissioner Ilan 
Davidson and seconded by Commissioner Isabelle Gunning.  The motion passed unanimously with no 
objections and with abstentions by President Chin, Commissioner Azusena Favela and Commissioner Jason 
Moss.  

PRESENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ABSENT: 

Helen L. Chin  
Lisa Dabbs* 
Ilan Davidson  
Dandy De Paula* 
Jeanette Ellis Royston  
Azusena Favela* 
Isabelle Gunning  
 
Michael Cheung 

Kevork Keushkerian* 
Preeti Kulkarni 
 

Guadalupe Montaño  
Jason MossF* 

Fredrick Sykes 
Gay Yuen 
 
 
Derric J. Johnson 
 

STAFF: 
 
 

Tony Cowser 
Robert Sowell  
Jenita Raksanoh 

Robin Toma 
Siranush Vardanyan 
 

Page 4 of 71



  
 

 

 
3. President’s Report 

 
3.1 Spotlight on Partner: President Chin stated the LA County Youth Commission Director Tiara 

Summers was invited as a partner to spotlight this month, however, was unable to attend.  President 
Chin continued and thanked Commission Vice-President/Secretary and commissioner (VP-Sec.) 
Davidson for leading the last Commission Meeting. 
 

3.2 Reflections on the past Birthright Citizenship and upcoming Vincent Chin Events: President 
Chin expressed that the Chinese American Museum’s birthright citizenship event was a valuable 
educational experience, noted the upcoming commemoration of the murder of Vincent Chin, and 
encouraged all to visit the Chinese American Museum in the future. 

4. Executive Director’s Report 

4.1 Recent HRC responses to hate crimes: Executive Director (ED) Robin Toma reported an increase 
in hate crimes coming to our attention, and in particular the repeated targeting of a 61-year-old 
transgender woman named Sabrina de la Peña. She has been assaulted involving physical violence, 
sexual assault, pepper sprayed, tased, and beaten twice, once with a skateboard. LAPD has received 
reports of the crimes but only one of the three assailants have been arrested.  ED Toma said the LA vs 
Hate team has been working with the TransLatina Coalition (TLC) which is directly working with 
Sabrina, to address her needs and prevent further attacks: offering case management and support, 
working with neighbors to post Signs of Solidarity posters and yard signs, offer bystander 
intervention and anti-hate training to TLC and others, and coordinating with LAPD to engage the 
public in capturing the attackers.  

4.2 Budget, Admin, and Program Updates:   

i. May 8th community conference on anti-Black threat of violence: ED Toma 
reported LA vs Hate support with Najee Ali of LA Metropolitan Churches following 
an incident that involved gang-identified graffiti containing violent anti-Black 
language facing the front door of the home of a Black single mother and her three 
sons in Wilmington (LA City).  

ii. Anti-Asian hate crime press conference of May 22nd: ED Toma spoke at a press 
conference for and with Aki Maehara, an Asian American professor of ethnic studies 
at East LA College, who was struck by a vehicle while riding his e-bicycle. The 
driver shouted anti-Asian slurs before the attack and left the professor seriously 
injured. 

iii. Personnel Changes- Jenita Raksanoh:  ED Toma thanked Jenita Raksanoh, a 
temporary employee who has been working at the Commission for several months 
but will be leaving for a full-time permanent position with another department of LA 
County. Staff Raksanoh thanked everyone for making her feel welcomed at HRC and 
is happy for her new journey, but very sad to leave.   

iv. Budget developments: ED Toma shared that the county had previously announced 
that there will be a 3% budget curtailmen, but that has changed to a 8.5% budget 
reduction in the Executive Office.  There are over 100 commissions, but our 
Commission is one of the few “administrative” Commissions that carry out programs 
and projects.  ED Toma stated that he is sharing the information to inform 

Page 5 of 71



  
 

 

commissioners about how the concerns about budget cuts, noting that there will be 
certain reductions such as cuts on travel and non-salary expenses at this time. ED 
Toma also shared that there are different legal authorities that support our work other 
than the county ordinance, such as state and federal anti-discrimination laws, national 
laws, and international treaties- so that the work of HRC is not only good but legally 
necessary as well.  

4.3 Communications Update – Tony Cowser: PIO Cowser presented a recap of the “Signs of 
Solidarity” kickoff campaign in the Westlake neighborhood of LA City. PIO Cowser showed photos 
from the event and mentioned the presence of Anabel Martinez, Justice Deputy from the First 
Supervisorial District (where the focus zone Westlake is). The PIO went over the media coverage 
and noted that it was more localized for this initial launch.  He explained that there was an excellent 
opportunity to further this campaign by collaborating with the remaining Supervisorial Districts 2, 3, 
and 5, as we roll it out to the other “Signs of Solidarity” zones of focus based on hate data, with 
localized materials to be created within those districts. PIO Cowser indicated he would send a link to 
all the commissioners so they can see the existing SOS creative in both English and Spanish. Lastly, 
PIO Cowser showed a short video clip from the May Day Parade on May 1 in downtown Los 
Angeles, where a very large circular LA vs Hate banner was seen in the parade from an aerial view. 

5. Committee Reports 
 

5.1 Transformative Justice Committee (Gunning): Chair Gunning reported that during the last 
committee meeting, they viewed a short, animated film which reveals the school to prison 
pipeline.  Chair Gunning also shared the Committee’s next steps with the Commission’s 
custody report.  There will be a meeting on July 17th from 11:30pm-12:30pm via zoom with 
the Sheriff Robert Luna and his Office of Constitutional Policing staff. This meeting will be a 
great opportunity to continue to build the relationship with the Sheriff.   
 

5.2 Human Rights Committee (Yuen): Commissioner Yuen stated that the committee held a 
meeting at which and the members continue to learn about human rights via staff research, 
and by gaining information in terms of what the committee should be doing to produce certain 
reports. There was a short discussion about different ways in which the Human Rights 
Committee can define their role as with the Commission, as well as how to facilitate 
communication between county government and international human right bodies.  

 
5.3 Strategic Planning Committee (Kulkarni): Tabled for discussion during agenda item 7.2.   

 
5.4 Nominations Committee (Montaño): Tabled for discussion during agenda item 7.1. 

 
6. Public Comment: (3 minutes per person): None was offered. 

 
7. Action/Discussion Items:  

 
7.1 Nominations Committee slate presentation, nominations: Commissioner Montaño in 

her role as Chair of the Committee, presented the slate as follows:  Commissioner Helen 
Chin for President for a second term, Commissioner Ilan Davidson for VP/Secretary and 
Commissioners Derric Johnson, Kevork Keushkerian and Fredrick Sykes as Vice 
Presidents. After opening the floor for nominations of other candidates and receiving 
none, the motion to close nominations was moved by Commissioner Davidson and 
seconded by Commissioner Gunning. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7.2 Strategic Plan Follow Up: ED Toma shared that the proposed Commission Strategic 
Page 6 of 71



  
 

 

Plan was put out in a press release inviting people to give feedback until May 30th, after 
which it will be adopted as a Commission, once feedback is considered by the staff and 
commissioners.  

 
7.3 Collaboration with County Office of Anti-Racism, Diversity and Inclusion (ARDI): 

AED Sowell stated that the team has continued to be involved with the culture of 
inclusion and belonging project. They are currently working to lay out what the culture 
and climate work group will be handling in the new fiscal year.  
 

8. Commissioner Announcements: Commissioner Gunning distributed postcards of the ACLU of Southern 
California in support of closing Men’s Central Jail. Commissioner Yuen mentioned that the Chinese American 
Museum annually commemorates the murder of Vincent Chin on June 23rd.  Commissioner Moss announced that 
Pasadena Human Relations Commission and the Western Justice Center are already coordinating United Against 
Hate Week.  

 
9. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn in honor of the victims of the attack in Boulder, Colorado, was 

moved by Commissioner Montaño and seconded by Commissioner Moss. President Chin adjourned the 
meeting at 2:05 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ilan Davidson 
Commission Vice President-Secretary 

 

Page 7 of 71



 

The National Association of Counties is proud to award 

Los Angeles County, Calif. 

A 2025 Achievement Award for its program titled: 

“LAvsHate”  (A Campaign + Reporting/Victim 

Assistance/Rapid Response System for Eradicating Bias-

Motivated Incidents and Hate Crimes) 

Page 8 of 71



Agenda Item 4.2, i.

Page 9 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



Page 10 of 71



Agenda Item 4.2, i. 

Page 11 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



AGN. NO.__________

MOTION BY SUPERVISORS HILDA L. SOLIS July 1, 2025  
AND JANICE HAHN 
 
Empowering Youth Through Know Your Rights Education for Civic Engagement 

    MOTION 

 Solis  _______________________________

 Mitchell  _______________________________

 Horvath  _______________________________

 Hahn  _______________________________

 Barger  _______________________________

 Los Angeles County is once again witnessing a rise in youth-led civic action in 

response to heightened immigration enforcement, increased ICE raids, 

movement, and other national and local policies that threaten the safety and well-being

of immigrant and marginalized communities. In this moment, young people many of 

whom are immigrants, children of immigrants, LGBTQ+, and youth of color are 

courageously taking to the streets to protest injustice and advocate for their 

communities. 

 Governor Gavin Newsom recently acknowledged this climate of fear and 

1 But while civic participation is 

essential to democracy, we must ensure that youth can stand up safely, informed of 

their rights, supported by the community, and protected from unnecessary harm or legal 

consequences. 

 Too often, however, youth civic engagement is not met with support but with 

punitive responses that increase the risk of criminalization, especially for those from 

https://apnews.com/article/donald-trump-gavin-newsom-california-immigration-protests-
a6467fcd3fa66c945ac7c15c40362972

Agenda Item 4.2, i. 

Page 12 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



AGN. NO.__________

MOTION BY SUPERVISORS HILDA L. SOLIS July 1, 2025
AND JANICE HAHN 
 
Empowering Youth Through Know Your Rights Education for Civic Engagement
 

  

historically over-policed communities. These risks are not simply the result of gaps in 

education or awareness, but of systemic patterns in how youth protest is surveilled and 

treated by law enforcement. Without proper education and resources, youth risk being 

unnecessarily swept into the criminal legal system for acts that may be easily 

preventable with the right tools and guidance. 

 As a County, we have a responsibility to empower our youth, not just to 

participate in civic life, but to do so safely, confidently, and lawfully. That means 

ensuring they understand the difference between protected protest activity and actions 

that could expose them to criminal penalties. It also means standing alongside youth in 

this critical moment and equipping them with the resources to lead effectively and with 

lasting impact. 

 By investing in this proactive, educational approach, Los Angeles County can 

demonstrate its commitment to youth leadership, constitutional and human rights, and 

alternatives to criminalization, especially for those fighting to build a more just and 

equitable future. 

WE, THEREFORE, MOVE that the Board of Supervisors suspend Section 22.1 of 

the Rules of the Board for the limited purpose of considering this motion. 

WE, FURTHER, MOVE that the Board of Supervisors direct the Department of 

Youth Development, Public Defender, and Alternate Public Defender, in consultation 

with the Human Relations Commission and the Youth Commission, to: 

Page 13 of 71



AGN. NO.__________

MOTION BY SUPERVISORS HILDA L. SOLIS July 1, 2025
AND JANICE HAHN 
 
Empowering Youth Through Know Your Rights Education for Civic Engagement
 

  

1. Develop Know Your Rights educational materials and workshops tailored for 

youth who are participating in protests, walkouts, demonstrations, and other 

forms of civic engagement. These materials should include: 

a. Legal rights during protest activity, including interactions with law 

enforcement; 

b. Guidance on navigating curfews, unlawful assemblies, dispersal orders, 

and juvenile citations; 

c. Resources for youth who may be undocumented, LGBTQ+, or otherwise 

at heightened risk; 

d. Mental health and trauma-informed safety strategies during civic actions; 

and 

e. Legal remedies and support for those experiencing unlawful discriminatory 

targeting and other potential violations of their civil and human rights.

2. Support efforts that equip young people with legal tools and protections during 

civic engagement, including ensuring that Know Your Rights efforts are grounded 

in a commitment to protecting youth voices, not criminalizing them, as they 

advocate for justice and equity.  

3. Partner with youth-serving and community-based organizations to co-create and 

deliver these workshops and materials in a culturally relevant, linguistically 

appropriate, and accessible format. 

Page 14 of 71



AGN. NO.__________

MOTION BY SUPERVISORS HILDA L. SOLIS July 1, 2025
AND JANICE HAHN 
 
Empowering Youth Through Know Your Rights Education for Civic Engagement
 

  

4. Develop a public communications campaign, including a youth-facing social 

media strategy, videos, and printed toolkits, to amplify Know Your Rights 

information across Los Angeles County, with a focus on schools, youth justice 

organizations, and immigrant-serving networks. 

5. Explore opportunities to integrate Know Your Rights information into existing 

youth diversion and prevention programming, with the goal of preventing 

unnecessary entry into the juvenile legal system related to protest participation or 

political activity. 

6. Report back in writing to the Board within 30 days, and quarterly thereafter, with 

a proposed implementation plan, timeline, and resource needs, including 

recommendations for continued youth and community engagement. 

 

 
#          #          # 

HLS:am 
 

Page 15 of 71



County of Los Angeles  

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS

transforming prejudice into acceptance, inequity into justice, and hostility into peace 

CO MM I S S I ON O N 

HU M AN RE LA T I ONS 

Co m m i s s i o ne r s 

H e l e n  C h i n

President 

I  l a n  D a v i d s o n
 Vice President/Secretary 

P r e e t i  P. K u l k a r n i
F r e d r i c k S y k e s 

K e v o r k  K e u s h k e r i a n 
Vice Presidents 

M i c h a e l G i - H a o C h e u n g 

L i s a M i c h e l l e D a b b s 
D a n d y D e P a u l a 

J e a n e t t e E l l i s - R o y s t o n 

A z u s e n a F a v e l a 

I s a b e l l e  G u n n i n g, 
E s q.

D e r r i c J. J o h n s o n
G u a d a l u p e M o n t a ñ o , E d .

J a s o n  M o s s
 G a y Q . Y u e n , P h . D .

P h i l i p R . V a l e r a 
Honorary Member 

S t a f f 
S h a r o n W i l l i a m s 

S i r a n u s h V a r d a n y a n 

Administrative Support 

S a l A v i l a 

V a l e n t i n a D ’ A l e s s a n d r o 

O s c a r H e r n a n d e z 

J o s h P a r r 

G u s t a v o P a r t i d a 

Y a d i r a P i n e d a - S i o r d i a 

F i d e l R o d r i g u e z 

Intergroup Relations Specialists 

T o n y C o w s e r 
Public Information Associate 

P i e r r e A r r e o l a 

A p r i l J o h n s o n 

M o n i c a L o m e l í , P h . D . 
Managers 

R o b e r t S o w e l l 
Assistant Executive Director 

R o b i n S . T o m a , E s q . 
Executive Director 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Kathryn  Ba rger , Chair 

Fifth D istrict 

Hi lda L. Sol is 

First D istr ict 

Hol ly J . Mitchell 

Second D istr ict 

Lindsey P.  Horvath 

Third D istr ict 

Janice Hahn
Fourth D istr ict 

510 South Vermont Avenue 

Los Angeles,  CA 90020 

(213) 738-2788

hrc. lacounty.gov

June 19, 2025

LA County Human Relations Commission honors Juneteenth celebration and urges all 
LA County residents to celebrate freedom in our nation's quest for racial justice.

LOS ANGELES, CA–Today, the Commission on Human Relations strongly 
encourages our entire County family to honor and celebrate Juneteenth. The motion our 
Board of Supervisors passed unanimously four years ago to recognize Juneteenth every 
year describes it as an annual opportunity “to celebrate freedom and recognize our 
country’s continued commitment to ending racial injustices.” Putting this commitment 
into action is an urgent need and an enduring challenge. Juneteenth commemorates the 
arrival of US Army General Gordon Granger in Galveston, Texas, on June 19, 1865. 
The Emancipation Proclamation, freeing all enslaved persons in states in rebellion 
against the Union, went into effect on January 1, 1863, nearly 2½ years earlier. But it 
was not until General Granger’s arrival that the promise of the Proclamation could 
become the reality for the estimated 250,000 people still in bondage in Texas.

At a time when so much of the promise represented in our nation’s stated values and 
founding principles are still not the reality for many vulnerable, excluded, and 
historically oppressed communities seeking to thrive here, Juneteenth is both a 
desperately needed reminder that the important work of ending injustice is unfinished, 
and a timely and compelling call to reinforce and expand our efforts to transform our 
vision for justice into daily experience.

About the LA County Commission on Human Relations

The Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations is dedicated to protecting 
human rights and promoting positive human relations in our richly diverse, multicultural 
county throughout all five Supervisorial Districts. The Commission works to develop 
programs that proactively address racism, homophobia, religious prejudice, linguistic 
bias, anti-immigrant sentiment, and other divisive attitudes that can lead to intercultural 
tension, hate crimes, and related violence.

For more information about LA County’s Commission on Human Relations, click here.

About LA vs Hate

LA vs Hate is a community-centered system designed to support all residents of Los 
Angeles County. Led by the Human Relations Commission, LA vs Hate partners with 
community partners from all five County districts, representing a diverse coalition of 
voices committed to ending hate. The system aims to address the normalization of hate 
and inspire people to stand up to it, build understanding about what constitutes a hate act 
and how to report it, as well as support individuals and communities as they heal from 
the trauma of hate and work to end systemic discrimination. By tracking and reporting 
hate, we can ensure that resources are allocated appropriately, that those targeted by hate 
receive the support they need, and that together, we can build respectful and resilient 
communities in solidarity with one another. For more information about LA vs Hate, 
click here.

Agenda Item 4.2, ii. 

Page 16 of 71

https://hrc.lacounty.gov/about-us/who-we-are
https://hrc.lacounty.gov/
https://hrc.lacounty.gov/
https://www.lavshate.org/?utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1108808_061521_SpecialMeeting.pdf?utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
SiVardanyan
Highlight



Agenda Item 4.2, ii.

Page 17 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



Page 18 of 71



Page 19 of 71



Public Statements respecting human and civil rights displayed on the L.A. vs Hate 
Facebook page.   

 

Agenda Item 4.2, ii.

Page 20 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations 
510 S. Vermont Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90020 

(213) 738-2788 
 
 

AGENDA FOR MEETING OF THE 
TRANSFORMATIVE JUSTICE COMMITTEE 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS 
 

Monday, July 7, 2025 | 10:45AM – 12:15PM 
 

510 S. Vermont Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90020 
15th Floor, Rm. 15K16 

 

Via Microsoft Teams 
Or Call In at +1 (213) 204-2512 

Phone Conference ID: 333 921 796# 

Chair: Commissioner Isabelle Gunning   |   Secretary: Commissioner Azusena Favela 
 

Members: Commissioners Preeti Kulkarni, Fredrick Sykes, Derric Johnson, 
Jeanette Ellis-Royston 

 
Staff: Robin Toma, Robert Sowell, Pierre Arreola, Joshua Parr, Paul Smith 

 
1. Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement of Indigenous Peoples  (10:45) 
 
2. Review & Approval of June 2, 2025 Meeting Minutes    (10:47) 

 
3. Discussion: Sheriff Accountability       (10:50) 

3.1. LA County Custody Reform Initiatives 
 

4. Discussion: Staff & County Updates       (11:30) 
4.1. Watts Uprising 60th Anniversary 
4.2. Regional Projects 

 
5. Public Comment (3 Minutes Per Person)      (12:00) 
 
6. Action Items          (12:05) 

6.1. LA County Custody Reform Initiatives 
6.2. Watts Uprising 60th Anniversary 
 

7. Commissioner & Staff Announcements      (12:10) 
 
8. Adjournment          (12:15) 

 
Note: The following Commissioners will be participating by conference telephone communication from the following 
locations: Azusena Favela, 700 S. Flower Street, Los Angeles, CA 90017. 
 
For translation to other languages o para más información en Español, call (213) 738-2788 or email us at 
PArreola@hrc.lacounty.gov. An asterisk (*) denotes that this agenda packet includes written material regarding this agenda 
item. 
 
Meetings are held in English. If interpretation in other languages or accommodations for persons with disabilities are needed, 
please contact the Human Relations Commission at (213) 738-7288 at least 3 business days before the meeting. The 
meetings of the Human Relations Commission are accessible to persons with disabilities. 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 21 of 71

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjQyZWY4Y2ItNWE4My00NzQyLTkwZjctMTlhMDMzZTNkZjkw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c2fa96c6-b678-4346-93a9-b13b17f94099%22%7d
mailto:PArreola@hrc.lacounty.gov
SiVardanyan
Highlight



 
 

PROPOSED MINUTES 
TRANSFORMATIVE JUSTICE COMMITTEE 

 
 

Meeting of June 2, 2025 
In Person and via Microsoft Teams Video & Audio Conferencing 

510 South Vermont Avenue, 15th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90020 

 
 

PRESENT:  
 
 

Chair Isabelle Gunning 
Secretary Azusena Favela 
Jeanette Ellis-Royston  

Preeti Kulkarni 
Fredrick Sykes

 
STAFF: 
 

Pierre Arreola  
Robert Sowell 

Paul Smith

 
1. Call to Order & Land Acknowledgement of Indigenous Peoples: Chair Isabelle Gunning called the 

meeting to order at 11:08 AM, with a quorum in attendance. Commissioner Azusena Favela joined 
the meeting virtually from a previously disclosed, publicly accessible location per Brown Act 
requirements. Chair Isabelle Gunning then acknowledged that settler colonization has caused 
intergenerational trauma and the loss of lands and lives to the native cultures who lived here prior to 
the later waves of migrants who came to what is now called Los Angeles County. 
 

2. Review & Approval of May 5, 2025 Meeting Minutes: Chair Isabelle Gunning invited a motion to 
approve the minutes. Commissioner Azusena Favela motioned to approve the minutes of the 
Transformative Justice Committee meeting on May 5, 2025, as presented by staff. Commissioner 
Fredrick Sykes seconded the motion, and the vote proceeded as follows: 

 
Moved: Favela 
Seconded: Sykes 
Ayes: Ellis-Royston, Gunning, Kulkarni, Sykes 
Nays: None 
Abstain: Favela  
Absent: Johnson 
Vote: 4 – 0 – 1 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 22 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



3. Presentation: Transformative Justice Team 
3.1. “Echoes of a System” Animated Short Film Premiere 
The Committee discussed the “Echoes of the System” video project, which captures community 
narratives advocating for equity in school policing. Although the project has a public-facing dimension, 
the Committee clarified that it is not taking a formal policy stance at this time. Instead, the project 
aims to uplift community voices. A small, closed premiere event with project participants is being 
planned, followed by a media communications strategy to broaden outreach. The Committee 
reaffirmed that this initiative is about amplification, not advocacy. 

 
4. Discussion: Sheriff Accountability 

4.1. LA County Custody Reform Initiatives 
The Committee discussed potential collaboration with the LA County Sheriff’s Department (LASD) 
focused on custody reform. Three upcoming dates were proposed for a virtual meeting with the Office 
of Constitutional Policing, with July 17th (11:30 AM–12:30 PM) selected for further planning. The 
Committee reviewed an internal planning document that outlines three key areas for inquiry: 1. 
Inmate Welfare, 2. Inmate Labor, and 3. Staff-Inmate Ratios. A potential fourth area for inclusion is 
the eligibility criteria for trustee or vocational programs based on criminal charges. The preferred 
partner is the LASD Custody Services Division because of its direct access and authority over 
operations. Alternative partners include the Office of Inspector General (OIG), which may offer 
greater independence but possesses limited enforcement power and could encounter political 
barriers, as well as the Sybil Brand Commission, which, although valuable, has limited capacity and 
influence. The Committee agreed to engage with LASD for collaborative information gathering, rather 
than advocacy, emphasizing the importance of strategic language and a trust-building tone in the 
forthcoming July 17 meeting. 
 
Narrative Collection - The committee reviewed a multi-part narrative collection strategy focused on 
mental health, custody staff, and reentry populations. Across all areas, informed consent, trauma 
sensitivity, and confidentiality were emphasized as core ethical standards. 
 
Mental Health Assistants (MHAs) – The purpose is to enhance the experience of peer mental health 
aides in custody. Potential partners include LASD, which provides program access but may limit 
transparency, and the OIG, which offers neutrality and safeguards yet still requires LASD cooperation. 
Key themes include mental health care, trauma impacts, and crisis response. 
 
Custody Staff – The purpose is to humanize staff experiences and contribute to cultural change. The 
preferred partner is LASD, due to its trust-building potential and access. Key themes include staff 
wellness, role strain, and policy insight. Challenges to consider include union sensitivities, fear of 
retaliation, and risks to confidentiality. 
 
Reentry Population – The purpose is to elevate the experiences of formerly incarcerated people 
during their journey from custody to care. The preferred partner(s) would be community-based 
organizations (CBOs) are valued for their trust, trauma-informed services, and grassroots insight. 
Alternative partners include the Justice, Care & Opportunities Department (JCOD) and the Office of 
Diversion and Reentry (ODR). Key themes encompass the reentry journey, service gaps, and policy 
improvement. 

 
5. Discussion: Staff & County Updates 

5.1. Regional Projects: There were no regional projects discussed due to time constraints. 

Page 23 of 71



6. Public Comment: There was no public comment at this meeting.  
 
7. Action Items 

7.1. LA County Custody Reform Initiatives:  
The Committee will work to finalize discussion points, refine questions, and determine action items 
to be presented at an upcoming meeting with LASD. The July 7 committee meeting is scheduled for 
ten days before the LASD discussion on July 17. During the July meeting, members will finalize the 
questions and consider the language and tone of the inquiries to maximize collaborative impact. For 
narrative collection, the Committee and staff will focus on selecting the most suitable partners for 
each target group. 

 
8. Commissioner & Staff Announcements: There were no announcements at this meeting. 

 
9. Adjournment: Commissioner Fredrick Sykes presented a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Preeti 

Kulkarni seconded the motion, and the vote proceeded as follows: 
 

Moved: Sykes 
Seconded: Kulkarni 
Ayes: Ellis-Royston, Gunning, Kulkarni, Sykes, Favela 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Johnson  
Vote: 5 – 0 
  
The motion passed unanimously. Seeing no further business to come before the Commission, the 
meeting adjourned at 12:29 PM. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Azusena Favela 
Transformative Justice Committee Secretary 

Page 24 of 71



OPEN BALLOT 

(Note: State law does not allow secret ballots; it requires  
open voting and the minutes to reflect  

how each commissioner voted for each office, for transparency and accountability) 

Commission Officers 

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
(July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026) 

PRESIDENT (vote for 1) Helen Chin (Second District)  

VICE PRESIDENT/SECRETARY Ilan Davidson (Fourth District)   
(vote for 1)  

VICE PRESIDENTS (vote for 3) Fredrick Sykes (First District)   
Preeti Kulkarni (Third District)  
Kevork Keushkerian (Fifth District)   

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 25 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight



Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     1 

Report on  Alignment of 
County of Los Angeles 
Priorities and Operations 
with Internationally 
Recognized Human Rights 
An Overview of ways work of the Los Angeles County 
Government reflects and implements Human Rights 

HUMAN RIGHTS 
MONITORING AND ADVOCACY TEAM 

County of Los Angeles  
Commission on Human Relations 

CENTER FOR 
GLOBAL LAW AND JUSTICE 

University of California, Irvine 
Law School  
INTERNATIONAL JUSTICE CLINIC 

Northeastern University 
School of Law  

Agenda Item 7.2

Page 26 of 71

SiVardanyan
Highlight

SiVardanyan
Highlight



Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

INTRODUCTION TO THE REPORT    2  

ABOUT THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS    3  

HUMAN RIGHTS WORK OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES    7  
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS    7 
COMMUNITY SAFETY   7 
SOCIAL SERVICES AND SUPPORT 13 
HEALTH 18 
COMMUNITY SERVICES AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT 20 
OPERATIONAL SUPPORT  27 

REFERENCED INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTRUMENTS  33  

INDEX OF LISTED COUNTY AGENCIES AND UNITS  42  

Page 27 of 71



Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     2  

 

INTRODUCTION TO THE REPORT  

This report is the result of collaboration between the Los Angeles County Commission on Human 
Relations (LACCHR), the International Justice Clinic at UC Irvine School of Law, and Northeastern 
University School of Law Center for Global Law and Justice. The aim is to raise awareness of often-
unrecognized ways the daily work of LA County agencies reflects, realizes, and reinforces 
fundamental human rights principles. This is part of an ongoing process that enables diverse 
stakeholders across the County to understand, contribute to, and participate in the localization of 
global human rights norms. 

LA County departments and agencies share a core mission: to measurably improve the quality of 
life for the people and communities of Los Angeles County with integrity, inclusivity, compassion, 
customer orientation, and equity. This report seeks to make explicit how this shared purpose aligns 
with globally recognized human rights standards, offering a framework through which local work 
can be linked to broader international commitments.  

The report is not a comprehensive description of all the County does. It is a compilation of some 
examples to represent the vast array of County services. A list of County agencies referenced in this 
report is on page  . The example agencies are listed alphabetically in five categories: Community 
Safety, Social Services and Support, Health, Community Services and Civic Engagement, and 
Operational Support. By presenting the work of the County in the human rights framework, we aim 
to foster greater collaboration, accountability, and mutual learning between local agencies and 
human rights bodies at the local, state, national, and international levels. 

We recognize that many government functions, ranging from the provision of healthcare and 
education to the maintenance of public infrastructure and dissemination of information may seem 
routine or bureaucratic. Yet our research reveals that nearly every responsibility undertaken by LA 
County relates to one or more human rights, such as the right to health, to education, to civic 
participation, and to an adequate standard of living. This report is not the result of an assessment, 
nor offered as a statement, of the effectiveness of County agencies in implementing human rights. 
It describes how the functions assigned to the various agencies connect to human rights. The result 
is evidence that underscores ways LA County is already doing the work of human rights. LACCHR 
works to support, amplify, and expand these efforts. 

To indicate alignment of the County’s work with human rights, we reference twelve key international 
documents, known as “instruments”. The description of each County agency’s work ends with a list 
of abbreviations in parentheses that identify particular instruments relevant to that unit’s functions 
and services. At the bottom of each page is a list that identifies the referenced instruments. Each 
instrument promotes specific rights and freedoms. All the instruments share a common 
commitment: that governments respect, protect, and fulfill the rights of all people within their 
jurisdiction, without discrimination based on race, color, sex, language, religion, political or other 
opinion, national or social origin, property, birth, disability, or other status. A complete list of the 
referenced international instruments begins on page  . 

This report can serve as a resource for public officials, advocates, and community members to help 
them recognize that advancing human rights is not an abstract or distant goal, but a lived, daily 
responsibility already being carried out across Los Angeles County. 

Page 28 of 71



Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     3  

 

ABOUT THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS  

The Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations (LACCHR) has a unique 
and essential role as a champion of human rights across the County. Human rights 
are foundational, inalienable, indivisible freedoms, protections, and benefits to 
which all individuals and groups are entitled as human beings. They are based on 
the equal, intrinsic dignity and value of every person. LACCHR’s crucial work is 
rooted in foundational human rights principles. And it operates as a key 
communications link with local, state, national, and international groups and agencies that monitor 
and advance these rights. 

THE EARLY YEARS 

LACCHR has been a cornerstone in promoting human rights and fostering healthy intergroup 
relations since its formation. Initially created by the LA County Board of Supervisors (the 
Supervisors) in January 1944 as the Joint Committee for Interracial Progress (the Committee), the 
group was formed in response to what has come to be called the “Zoot Suit Riots”.1  It was in June 
1943 that escalating interracial and interethnic tensions and repeated clashes erupted into 
violence in the streets of downtown Los Angeles. Hundreds of sailors, soldiers, marines, and others 
caravaned into downtown and attacked local Brown and Black young men. The assaults finally 
ended when military command confined their members to their barracks after 4 days during which 
local police either stood silently by or actually participated in the prejudice-powered hostility. In the 
immediate aftermath, the LA City Council banned zoot suits, and local papers justified the violent 
violations of rights as acceptable vigilante justice to quell an alleged, unsubstantiated immigrant 
crime wave.2  

State and County government leaders were far less biased in their analysis and response.3 This 
included the Supervisors’ creation of the Committee to which they assigned responsibility for 
identifying and eliminating the causes of interracial tensions that erupted as human rights 
violations in downtown streets the previous summer. Two years later, the Supervisors realized the 
rights that needed support and the relations that needed strengthening included other intergroup 
challenges in addition to interracial conflict. So, they renamed the group the Los Angeles County 
Committee on Human Relations.4 In 1958, the Supervisors, to provide essential structure and 
additional resources needed to fulfill human rights that fuel human relations, elevated the 
Committee into the Commission on Human Relations.5  

LEGAL MANDATE 

The establishing ordinance for the Commission identifies “injustices… resulting from prejudice, 
intolerance, and discrimination” as the impetus for creating LACCHR and tasked it with the 
responsibility to “eliminate such prejudice and…thereby promote public health, welfare, and 
security” by providing “practices to achieve better human relations” and assisting “persons and 

 
1 A 25 Year History: a time for thought…a time for action. Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations, 
1969. 
2 History.com Editors. “Zoot Suit Riots.” September 27, 2017. https://www.history.com/articles/zoot-suit-riots 
3 Ibid. 
4 Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations, 1969. 
5 Ibid. 

Page 29 of 71

https://hrc.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     4  

 

groups…in promoting good will and better relations among all people.”6 These aims are supported 
by California state law which mandates that when local jurisdictions establish Human Relations 
Commissions they must “foster mutual respect and understanding among all people…make… 
studies in…any field of human relationship in the community…inquire into incidents of tension and 
conflict…[and] conduct and recommend…educational programs.”7 Eliminating injustice and 
prejudice, and promoting public security, good will, and better relations among all people, are the 
very same objectives of internationally recognized human rights. These outcomes are rooted in 
mutual respect, universal dignity, and nondiscrimination.  

HUMAN RIGHTS ALIGNMENT 

Four years after the Committee was formed, international bodies began to formally recognize the 
reality that enabling healthy relations requires ensuring human rights. In May 1948 the Ninth 
International Conference of American States approved the foundational “American Declaration of 
the Rights and Duties of Man”.8  The Preamble of this declaration affirms that mutually beneficial 
relationships are reasonable to expect when we acknowledge that all people are “equal, in dignity 
and in rights”.9 The Preamble of the “Universal Declaration of Human Rights” (the Universal 
Declaration), approved just seven months later by the United Nations General Assembly in 
December 1948, agrees, recognizing that injustices such as prejudice and discrimination deny “the 
inherent dignity and…equal and inalienable rights of all members of the human family” and 
declares these rights to be the “foundation of freedom, justice, and peace in the world”.10 The 
Universal Declaration calls for “every individual and every organ of society…to promote respect for 
these rights…and by progressive measures…to secure their universal and effective recognition and 
observance, both among the peoples of the Member States themselves and among the peoples of 
territories under their jurisdiction.”11 These principles demonstrate the alignment of LA County’s 
values and intention expressed in the establishment of LACCHR with international human rights 
norms. And they align LACCHR’s assigned function to protect human rights as a foundation for 
healthy community relations with the broader, internationally recognized human rights framework. 

PAST HUMAN RIGHTS ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

Over the past 25 years, carrying out this function has included representing LA County in multiple 
national and international human rights monitoring and advocacy initiatives. For example, in 2001 
LACCHR led local preparation for and participation in the United Nations World Conference Against 
Racism. This included hosting a preparatory session for LA County and Southern California with the 
U.S. State Department. It also included serving as a member of the Southern California delegation 

 
6  Los Angeles County Code, Title 2 Administration, Division 3 Departments and Other Administrative Bodies, 
Chapter 2.78. Chapter 2.78 - COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Los Angeles County, CA 
| Municode Library 
7 CA Government Code Title 5. Division 1. Part 1. Chapter 1. Article 10 “Human Relations.” 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/ 
faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=50264.&nodeTreePath=6.1.1.1.12&lawCode=GOV 
8 Organization of American States. “American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man.” 
https://www.oas.org/en/iachr/ mandate/Basics/american-declaration-rights-duties-of-man.pdf (1948). 
9 Ibid. 
10  United Nations. “Universal Declaration of Human Rights.” https://www.ohchr.org/en/human-rights/universal-
declaration/translations/english (1948).  
11 Ibid. 

Page 30 of 71

https://library.municode.com/ca/los_angeles_county/codes/code_of_ordinances/354460?nodeId=TIT2AD_DIV3DEOTADBO_CH2.78COHURE
https://library.municode.com/ca/los_angeles_county/codes/code_of_ordinances/354460?nodeId=TIT2AD_DIV3DEOTADBO_CH2.78COHURE
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/%20faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=50264.&nodeTreePath=6.1.1.1.12&lawCode=GOV
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/%20faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=50264.&nodeTreePath=6.1.1.1.12&lawCode=GOV
https://www.oas.org/en/iachr/%20mandate/Basics/american-declaration-rights-duties-of-man.pdf
https://www.ohchr.org/en/human-rights/universal-declaration/translations/english
https://www.ohchr.org/en/human-rights/universal-declaration/translations/english


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     5  

 

to the Conference in Durban, South Africa later that year and meetings there preceding it. In 2009, 
LACCHR hosted and consulted with the Independent Expert on Minority Issues for the UN Special 
Rapporteur on Contemporary Forms of Racism, Racial Discrimination, Xenophobia, and Related 
Intolerance. In 2010, LACCHR was included as an advisory member of the U.S. Delegation to the 
Universal Periodic Review session of the UN Human Rights Council in Geneva, Switzerland. In 
2012, LACCHR participated in the proceedings of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial 
Discrimination at the UN offices in Geneva. Furthermore, LACCHR hosted an official of the National 
Human Rights Commission of South Korea to intern with the agency for over a year for cooperative 
learning on approaches and programs. And LACCHR participated in an international conference in 
Bellagio, Italy that featured U.S., British, Indian, and Australian government human rights officials to 
consult with U.S. leaders on developing its own National Human Rights Institute. 

Nationally, LACCHR has actively participated in the International Association of Official Human 
Rights Agencies (IAOHRA), Bringing Human Rights Home Lawyers Network, and the U.S. Human 
Rights Network. Since 2008, the LACCHR Executive Director (LACCHR ED) has promoted 
coordination and cooperation on internationally recognized human rights by leading education and 
application of human rights among IAOHRA member state, county, and city government human 
rights agencies through plenary and/or breakout sessions with this focus during the organization’s 
annual conferences. For these annual conferences, he has frequently engaged officials and leaders 
from all levels of government to speak on human rights challenges and achievements. Examples 
include representatives from the UN Office of the High Commissioner on Human Rights, the U.S. 
State Department, the U.S. Department of Justice, and the City of Los Angeles, as well Special 
Rapporteurs on human rights issues and Mexico City’s Human Rights Commission President.  

One of the highlights of LACCHR engagement in promoting human rights locally is the 
implementation of the principles of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of 
Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW). This was the result of an effort in collaboration with the 
University of California, Irvine, Law School. LACCHR brought together the heads of the County’s 
Women and Girls Initiative (WGI) and the County’s Commission on Women with support from staff 
of the County CEO. The result was a motion brought to the Supervisors by Supervisor Holly J. 
Mitchell and Supervisor Sheila Kuehl and unanimously approved in January 2021, declaring that the 
CEDAW principles “are fully consistent with Los Angeles County’s values and actions”12 and calling 
for a new County ordinance to implement them. The new ordinance was adopted in November that 
same year.13 In January 2022 WGI launched a countywide initiative to coach every department in 
conducting a Gender Impact Assessment to apply an intersectional gender lens when analyzing 
their policies, services, programs, workforce, and leadership. In November 2022, the Supervisors 
unanimously passed a motion to require all departments in the County to develop gender equity 
goals and track accomplishment as part of executive performance appraisal.14 

 

 
12 “Statement of Proceedings for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles,” 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021. Page 14, Item 9. https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1101631_010521.pdf 
13 “Statement of Proceedings for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles,” 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021. Page 9, Item 4. https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1115926_111621.pdf 
14 “Statement of Proceedings for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles,” 
Tuesday, November 15, 2022. Page 20, Item 14. https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1133658_111522.pdf 

Page 31 of 71

https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1101631_010521.pdf
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1115926_111621.pdf
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1133658_111522.pdf


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     6  

 

CURRENT PROGRAMMING 

LACCHR continues its legacy of supporting human rights to strengthen healthy relations by bringing 
people together across boundaries of diverse identities and histories to transform prejudice into 
acceptance, inequity into justice, and hostility into peace. The work is accomplished through five 
programming streams: 

• Human Rights Monitoring and Advocacy. LACCHR staff promotes and protects human rights 
across Los Angeles County through advocacy, education, and strategic support. Staff 
provides tailored assessments, justice-advancing policy recommendations, and inclusive 
community engagement to address urgent and emerging challenges. Currently, staff is 
overseeing formulation of the local Human Rights Action Plan for FIFA World Cup 2026. 
 

• Hate Documentation and Data Analytics. Since 1980, LACCHR has advanced human rights 
by exposing and analyzing hate-based harm across Los Angeles County. LACCHR’s annual 
Hate Crime Report and Hate Incident Report highlight how acts of bias violate fundamental 
rights to dignity, equality, and security. Customized reports of hate activity are prepared and 
presented throughout the year in response to special requests from County and community 
partners. 
 

• LA vs Hate. In 2019, LACCHR launched LA vs Hate, which is a human rights initiative 
dedicated to uniting communities in the fight against hate and supporting individuals 
impacted by bias and discrimination. Grounded in the principles of dignity, equity, and 
inclusion, the initiative fosters intercommunity solidarity, empowers residents to recognize 
and report hate, and provides access to comprehensive victim support services. Through a 
robust and confidential reporting system operated by 211LA, LA vs Hate ensures that those 
affected receive the care and resources they need to heal. 

 

• Training. LACCHR staff designs and facilitates transformative learning experiences that help 
individuals and organizations recognize the importance of cultivating a culture rooted in 
human rights, justice, and mutual respect. The Training Team equips participants with the 
tools to respond constructively to conflict, address implicit bias, and develop the skills 
necessary for fostering effective intercultural collaboration. 
 

• Transformative Justice. LACCHR advances human rights by reimagining community safety in 
Los Angeles County that is fair, accountable, and fosters healing. The team challenges 
systemic racism, violence, and discrimination embedded in public safety systems by 
uplifting community-driven advocacy and alternative crisis response models. Central to this 
work is the facilitation of community dialogue and the collection of lived experience 
narratives. Bridging communities with decision-makers, the team promotes inclusive, 
trauma-informed safety infrastructures that protect fundamental rights, reduce harm, and 
ensure those most impacted help shape the policies and practices meant to serve them. 
 
 
 

 

Page 32 of 71



Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     7  

 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

HUMAN RIGHTS WORK OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES  
 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors is critical to protecting and 
advancing human rights for all residents of LA County. As the County’s governing 
body, the Board has embedded human rights principles such as the rights to 
liberty, health, safety, adequate standards of living, and economic, social, and 
cultural development into its 2024–2030 Los Angeles County Strategic Plan. This Plan reflects a 
comprehensive response to complex and systemic human rights challenges and aligns with 
internationally recognized human rights standards, including the United Nations Sustainable 
Development Goals. The Board’s key priorities include Child Protection; Health Integration; 
alternatives to incarceration through a "Care First, Jails Last" approach; Homelessness; 
Environmental Justice & Climate Health; Immigration; Sustainability; Anti-Racism,  Diversity, and 
Inclusion; and Poverty Alleviation. With these priorities, the Board demonstrates its commitment to 
upholding the dignity, equality, and wellbeing of every individual and community in Los Angeles 
County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; 
UNDRIP) 
 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY  
 

ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER 

The Los Angeles County Alternate Public Defender office upholds fundamental 
human rights by ensuring that individuals who cannot afford legal representation 
and who cannot be served by the Public Defender due to a conflict of interest, 
receive adequate defense in criminal proceedings.  The office protects internationally recognized 
human rights standards for due process, fair trial, and freedom from arbitrary arrest or detention. It 
also defends the rights to civil and legal recognition, equitable access to justice, and humane 
treatment in custody. By providing legal counsel to those who might otherwise go unrepresented, 
the office safeguards liberty, equality before the law, and the inherent dignity of all individuals. 
Additionally, it ensures that clients are promptly informed of charges in their preferred language and 
have access to free interpretation services, reinforcing the County’s commitment to justice, 
fairness, and the protection of human rights for all. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; ICCPR; 
ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR) 

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL 

The Los Angeles County Animal Care & Control Department aligns with human 
rights by promoting public health, safety, and wellbeing for both people and 
animals. Through its enforcement of rabies vaccination and pet licensing laws, the  

Page 33 of 71

https://bos.lacounty.gov/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/lacplan/#:~:text=The%20County's%202024%20%E2%80%93%202030%20County,families%20and%20communities%20to%20thrive.
https://assets-us-01.kc-usercontent.com/0234f496-d2b7-00b6-17a4-b43e949b70a2/74414be9-558a-4ff9-bce7-b34c383ff349/ATI_Full_Report_single_pages.pdf
https://apd.lacounty.gov/
https://animalcare.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     8 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

department helps prevent the spread of disease, protecting rights to health and safe living 
conditions. Its collaboration with law enforcement, fire services, and other government agencies 
makes it a vital part of the County’s public safety infrastructure. These efforts support the right to 
the highest attainable standard of health, especially for children, and align with broader obligations 
to maintain sanitary environments through public health measures. By ensuring that communities 
can access safe and healthy public spaces, the department upholds fundamental human rights 
and contributes to a more secure and livable environment for all Los Angeles County residents. 
(American Declaration; CRC; CRPD; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

COUNTYWIDE CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATION COMMITTEE 
The Countywide Criminal Justice Coordination Committee (CCHCC), established 
by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors in 1981, reinforces human rights 
within the local criminal justice system. The committee promotes interagency 
coordination and develops plans aligned with the Universal Declaration of Human 
Rights in upholding key protections such as the presumption of innocence, the right to legal 
recognition, access to courts, and protection from unlawful arrest and cruel or degrading 
treatment. Its efforts to improve system efficiency align with the principle that justice systems must 
support the dignity, reformation, and social rehabilitation of incarcerated individuals. The 
committee’s initiatives also reflect commitments outlined in international human rights standards, 
including the elimination of racial discrimination and the right to legal remedies for civil rights 
violations. Through the Information Systems Advisory Board, the CCJCC plays a critical role in 
protecting human rights for individuals incarcerated or otherwise involved in the criminal justice 
system. By overseeing the coordination, planning, and development of information systems across 
the County’s criminal justice institutions, the board helps ensure that both the government and 
impacted individuals benefit from advancements in science and technology. The board promotes 
transparency, accountability, and equitable treatment within the justice system, reinforcing the 
fundamental rights to liberty, due process, and equal protection under the law.  Through its work, 
CCJCC not only influences policy and practice but also reinforces the County’s obligation to 
respect and promote the human rights of individuals impacted by the criminal justice system. 
(American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; 
UNDRIP) 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

The Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Office holds significant power and 
responsibility in upholding human rights across the County. Its mission to 
advance an effective, ethical, and racially equitable system of justice that reflects 
a commitment to protecting the community, restoring victims of crime, and 
honoring the rights of the accused; identify principles that align with international human rights 
standards. The Office plays a key role in securing the rights to due process, access to justice, 
personal integrity and security, and legal remedies for civil rights violations.  

Page 34 of 71

https://ccjcc.lacounty.gov/
https://da.lacounty.gov/about/office-overview


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     9 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

Through its Bureau of Victim Services, the Office also provides free resources to support children, 
seniors, people with disabilities, survivors of sexual assault, domestic violence, and other violent 
crimes. These services affirm the rights to equality, freedom from discrimination, access to public 
support systems, and the dignity and protection of vulnerable individuals. In both its prosecutorial 
role and its victim support efforts, the District Attorney’s Office helps safeguard the fundamental 
human rights of all residents in Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; CRC; 
CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICMW; UDHR) 

JUSTICE, CARE, AND OPPORTUNITIES DEPARTMENT 

The Justice, Care and Opportunities Department is a new agency unifying Los  
Angeles County’s non-clinical efforts to support vulnerable and justice-impacted  
individuals and communities, with a strong emphasis on upholding fundamental human rights. 
Through community-based responses and support programs, the department addresses root 
causes that increase the likelihood of justice system involvement, thereby protecting the rights to 
life, liberty, and equality before the courts. Its person-centered approach affirms the right to be 
treated with humanity and dignity in all interactions with the justice system and promotes legal 
protection against attacks on honor and reputation. By reducing inequality, fostering accountable 
institutions, and advancing equitable justice, the department ensures that the right to wellbeing 
through community resources is realized in practice. It further upholds the right to participate in 
governance through initiatives like LA Free the Vote and the Justice-Involved Panel, which elevate 
community voices in shaping services. Additionally, programming such as Providing Opportunities 
for Women in Reentry  and D.O.O.R.S, justice-impacted individuals can receive support to fulfill 
their economic rights and goals. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; SDG 16; 
UDHR; UNDRIP) 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

The Los Angeles County Fire Department implements fundamental human rights, 
most notably the right to life, safety, and health. Through its mission to protect 
lives, the environment, and property, the department reflects core principles 
found in international human rights instruments. By offering public and community-
based services, including its Community Emergency Response Team training, the department 
empowers residents to protect themselves, access emergency support, and strengthen resilience 
within their own neighborhoods. This not only promotes the preservation of life and wellbeing but 
also supports the rights to live independently, maintain housing, and access essential public 
services. In safeguarding individuals during emergencies and disasters, the Fire Department affirms 
the County’s broader obligation to protect human dignity, security, and the conditions necessary for 
all people to live safely and freely. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; 
ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

Page 35 of 71

https://da.lacounty.gov/victims
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/our-programs/
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/program/la-free-the-vote/
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/program/justice-involved-panel/
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/program/providing-opportunities-for-women-in-reentry-powr/
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/program/providing-opportunities-for-women-in-reentry-powr/
https://jcod.lacounty.gov/program/d-o-o-r-s-community-reentry-center/
https://fire.lacounty.gov/
https://fire.lacounty.gov/community-emergency-response-team/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     10 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

MEDICAL EXAMINER-CORONER 

The Los Angeles County Department of Medical Examiner-Coroner carries out the 
fundamental human right to life by investigating deaths and working to prevent 
further loss of life. Through public alerts about unsafe consumer products and the 
provision of tissue and organs for transplantation, the department affirms the 
principle that no one shall be arbitrarily deprived of life. It also advances related rights, including 
access to information, the preservation of health through public resources, and the right to benefit 
from scientific progress. Importantly, the department actively engages in efforts to protect 
unhoused individuals from preventable death, reinforcing the obligation to uphold the right to life 
without discrimination. In doing so, the department contributes to a broader human rights 
framework that prioritizes dignity, equality, and protection for all residents, particularly those most 
vulnerable. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; 
UNDRIP) 

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

The Los Angeles County Office of the Inspector General safeguards human rights 
by promoting transparency, constitutional policing, and the fair and impartial 
administration of justice within the Sheriff's and Probation departments. Through 
its oversight of policies, procedures, and operations, the office advances core 
human rights such as the right to liberty and the right to be treated with humanity and dignity in all 
interactions with the justice system. By addressing issues such as deputy gangs and unlawful 
conduct, and by increasing oversight of the Probation Department, the Office of the Inspector 
General helps prevent abuses of power and reinforces public trust. 
Its work strengthens the accountability of justice-related institutions and enhances the protection 
of rights already supported by the Sheriff's Department, Superior Court, and Justice, Care and 
Opportunities Department, contributing to a broader County-wide commitment to dignity, equity, 
and justice for all. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; 
UNDRIP) 

PROBATION DEPARTMENT 

The Los Angeles County Probation Department has a central role in implementing 
human rights by promoting rehabilitation, personal healing, and the preservation of 
life and liberty. Guided by its mission of “rebuilding human lives” and the County’s 
“Care First, Jail Last” initiative, the department is responsible for maintaining a 
justice system focused on reformation and social reintegration rather than 
punishment. The department also safeguards the right to be free from discrimination through the 
work of its Ombudsman, who investigates and addresses administrative concerns involving 
unequal treatment based on race, gender, national origin, citizenship, or other protected identities. 
(ICCPR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

Page 36 of 71

https://me.lacounty.gov/
https://oig.lacounty.gov/
https://probation.lacounty.gov/about-probation/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     11 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

PROBATION OVERSIGHT COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Probation Oversight Commission protects human rights by 
guiding the Probation Department toward meaningful criminal justice reform and 
ensuring alignment with the Board of Supervisors’ goals, including the “Care First, Jail 
Last” initiative. As the first civilian oversight body of its kind in the nation, the 
Commission reinforces the right to be treated with humanity and dignity during 
incarceration and promotes a justice system focused on reformation and social rehabilitation, as 
outlined in international human rights frameworks. Through its authority to review policies and 
investigate grievances, the Commission helps protect individuals from abuse, neglect, or 
discrimination within the probation system. Its recent shift in management, which placed greater 
decision-making power with staff who work directly with impacted individuals, represents a 
significant step toward participatory governance and more responsive, rights-based oversight. By 
embedding accountability and transparency into the probation system, the Commission ensures 
that the rights to dignity, development, and fair treatment are upheld for all individuals under its 
jurisdiction. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE 

The Los Angeles County Public Defender’s Office upholds fundamental human 
rights by ensuring that all individuals, regardless of financial status or citizenship, 
have access to legal representation and a fair trial. By defending the rights to 
liberty, due process, and equality before the law, the office protects individuals 
from unlawful detention and guarantees equal application of the law for all. Its work ensures that 
those unable to afford a lawyer are not denied justice, reinforcing the right to legal counsel and 
access to the courts. The office also plays a critical role in advancing racial justice by implementing 
the Racial Justice Act, with a dedicated unit focused on addressing and correcting historical bias in 
the criminal legal system. Through this work, the Public Defender’s Office contributes to the 
elimination of racial discrimination and promotes the right to fair and equitable treatment under the 
law. By advocating for prompt judicial review of arrests and the appropriate treatment of youth in 
detention, the office further affirms its commitment to human dignity and the protection of 
vulnerable populations. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; 
ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP; SDGs) 

SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Civilian Oversight Commission advances human rights by 
fostering transparency, accountability, and trust between the Sheriff's Department 
and the public. Through its ongoing review and analysis of department policies 
and practices, the Commission upholds the rights to information, protection from 
arbitrary arrest, and freedom from racial discrimination. By addressing systemic issues such as 
deputy gangs, the Commission actively works to prevent abuse of power and protect individuals 
particularly those in custody from cruel, inhuman, or degrading treatment. Its oversight helps 
ensure that law enforcement operates in accordance with principles  

Page 37 of 71

https://poc.lacounty.gov/
https://pubdef.lacounty.gov/
https://www.ospd.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/AB-256-Racial-Justice-Act-retroactivity_Accessible.pdf
https://coc.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     12 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

of dignity, equality, and justice, and that all community members are safeguarded from 
discriminatory or unlawful practices. Through its work, the Commission strengthens public 
accountability and reinforces the County’s commitment to protecting the fundamental human 
rights of all residents. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; 
ICMW; UDHR) 

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 

The Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department has a critical assignment to protect 
human rights by protecting the community, upholding the rule of law, and 
fostering public trust through transparency and accountability. As one of the most 
visible and far-reaching departments in the County, it is positioned to safeguard a 
range of fundamental rights, including freedom from cruel or degrading treatment, protection from 
unlawful or arbitrary detention, humane conditions during custody, liberty of movement, and 
equality before the law. The department has taken steps to reform its practices in alignment with 
human rights principles, including adopting a zero-tolerance policy on law enforcement gangs in 
response to feedback from the Civilian Oversight Commission. Central to this work is the 
department’s Office of Constitutional Policing. Another example is the department’s diligent, expert 
documentation of hate incidents and investigation of hate crime. The department’s efforts reflect 
strong commitment to ensuring safety and dignity for all residents, protecting the right to access 
public services, participate in oversight and advocacy, and preserve well-being through 
accountable and equitable public systems. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; 
ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

SUPERIOR COURT 

The Los Angeles County Superior Court protects fundamental human rights, 
including the rights to a fair trial, equality before the law, presumption of 
innocence, and prompt judicial review. By providing language assistance and 
accessible court facilities, the Court ensures that all community members 
regardless of language ability, citizenship, or immigration status can fully participate in the judicial 
process. Its Language Access Services Division offers free interpretation in over 200 languages, 
including rare and indigenous dialects, enabling individuals with limited English proficiency to 
understand their charges, engage in proceedings, and defend their rights. This commitment 
reinforces the principles of non-discrimination, equal protection, and meaningful access to justice. 
In alignment with international human rights standards, the Court prohibits immigration 
enforcement actions on its premises without a valid federal judicial warrant, ensuring that all 
residents feel safe and protected when seeking legal redress. Through these efforts, the Court 
affirms every person’s right to justice, dignity, and equal treatment under the law. (American 
Declaration; CEDAW; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP)  

Page 38 of 71

https://lasd.org/
https://lasd.org/sheriff-luna-creates-office-of-constitutional-policing/
https://www.lacourt.org/
https://www.lacourt.org/generalinfo/courtinterpreter/GI_IN001.aspx


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     13 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

SYBIL BRAND COMMISSION FOR INSTITUTIONAL INSPECTIONS 

The Sybil Brand Commission for Institutional Inspections upholds the human 
rights of incarcerated individuals in Los Angeles County by regularly inspecting jail 
conditions and publicly reporting on issues such as access to basic amenities, 
facility cleanliness, overcrowding, and the treatment of individuals by staff. These 
efforts help ensure that all people in custody are treated with humanity and dignity, as required by 
international human rights standards. The Commission also monitors the separation of juveniles 
from adults in detention, reinforcing the right to age-appropriate treatment. By supporting the 
County’s Anti-Racism, Diversity, and Inclusion goals, the Commission advances the principle that 
all individuals regardless of race, color, sex, or other status are entitled to equal and humane 
treatment. Its work not only improves detention conditions but also strengthens accountability and 
transparency in alignment with the broader goal of eliminating all forms of racial discrimination and 
affirming the inherent dignity of every person. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; 
ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

SOCIAL SERVICES AND SUPPORT  

AGING & DISABILITIES 

The Los Angeles County Aging and Disabilities Department promotes and protects  
human rights by ensuring that older adults, dependent adults, and individuals with 
disabilities can live with dignity, independence, and inclusion. Its mission and 
services reflect core human rights principles, including the right to life, liberty, 
self-determination, the preservation of health and well-being, and the right of persons with 
disabilities to live independently and be included in the community. The department delivers meals 
to homebound individuals, investigates reports of abuse, neglect, or exploitation, and provides 
tailored programs that support aging safely at home. Its fourteen Community and Senior Centers 
offer essential health, educational, social, and recreational services that promote personal 
development, safety, and well-being. By ensuring access to these critical resources, the 
department fosters environments where individuals are supported in maintaining their autonomy 
and quality of life, actively advancing the realization of human rights for some of the County’s most 
vulnerable residents. (American Declaration; CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES 

The Los Angeles County Child Support Services Department reflects fundamental 
human rights by ensuring that children are safeguarded from violence, abuse, and 
neglect, and that they have the right to be raised by or maintain a relationship with 
their parents. Through the Parentage Opportunity Program (POP), the department 
enables eligible parents to establish legal parentage free of charge, protecting the rights of children 
to familial connection and the rights of parents to legal recognition without facing the financial and 
procedural burdens of the court system. It also upholds the right to protection, care, and 
assistance for mothers and children, including in cases of family separation. To promote economic  

Page 39 of 71

https://sbc.lacounty.gov/
https://ad.lacounty.gov/
https://ad.lacounty.gov/services/community-and-senior-centers/
https://cssd.lacounty.gov/
https://cssd.lacounty.gov/paternity-opportunity-program/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     14 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

justice, the department offers services to reduce child support debt, modify orders, and ensure 
child support obligations are fair and equitable for all parties. Additionally, it ensures that all 
community members can access services in their preferred language, reinforcing the right to equal 
access to public services and support. (American Declaration; CRC; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; 
UNDRIP) 

CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES 

The Los Angeles County Department of Children and Family Services safeguards 
the human rights of children by implementing programs that ensure their safety, 
wellbeing, and protection from harm. Upholding every child's right to be free from 
violence, neglect, and unlawful separation from their families, the department 
takes a comprehensive, family-centered approach rooted in care, prevention, and support. Through 
initiatives like Partnerships for Families, it provides targeted interventions that address the 
underlying factors contributing to abuse and neglect, helping families create safer, more nurturing 
environments. The Child Protection Hotline serves as a critical tool for identifying when children are 
at risk and for mobilizing timely support to ensure their care and protection. In addition to 
safeguarding children from immediate harm, it advances their broader human rights by promoting 
access to essential public services, encouraging self-advocacy, enabling access to information and 
redress, and expanding lifelong opportunities for growth and learning through community-based 
resources. These efforts reflect a sustained commitment to ensuring that every child in Los Angeles 
County can grow up with dignity, safety, and the opportunity to thrive. (CEDAW; CRC; ICCPR; 
ICESCR; ICMW; SDG; UNDRIP) 

COMMISSION FOR WOMEN 

The Los Angeles County Commission for Women protects and promotes the human 
rights of women, including their rights to equality, safety, health, education, and 
economic opportunity. In its 2023 Report on the Status of Women in Los Angeles 
County, the Commission highlighted key areas of focus, education, health, safety, and 
economic security all of which reflect essential human rights that support women’s dignity, well-
being, and full participation in society. The Commission upholds the right of women to engage in 
public life and policymaking, and connects them with resources that protect and empower, 
particularly survivors of domestic violence. With a diverse membership that reflects the wide range 
of women’s experiences in the County, it ensures that programming addresses critical rights-based 
issues such as the health-wealth gap, childcare equity, and sexual assault. The Commission’s 
Resilience Scholarship Program exemplifies its commitment to equal access to education and 
economic opportunity, having awarded scholarships to over 300 young women across the County, 
thereby advancing the human right to education and financial independence. (American 
Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICERD; UNDRIP; UDHR; ICCPR; ICESCR) 

Page 40 of 71

https://dcfs.lacounty.gov/
https://pubftp.dcfs.lacounty.gov/Policy/FYI/2023/009271_FYI23-01-PARTNERSHIPS_FOR_FAMILIES-PFF_.docx.pdf
https://dcfs.lacounty.gov/contact/report-child-abuse/
https://laccw.lacounty.gov/
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/commissionpublications/report/1138759_MSMUCommissionHighlights23R6.pdf
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/commissionpublications/report/1138759_MSMUCommissionHighlights23R6.pdf
https://laccw.lacounty.gov/annual-events/scholarship-program/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     15  

 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

The Los Angeles County Development Authority upholds human rights by 
advancing access to affordable housing, economic opportunity, and community development for 
low-income residents across the county. Through its core programs  and collaborative efforts with 
other departments, the agency supports the right to adequate housing, access to public services, 
and the preservation of wellbeing, while contributing to broader goals of sustainable development 
and inclusive infrastructure. Its nonprofit partner, the Los Angeles Community Development 
Foundation, furthers this mission by addressing generational poverty and expanding opportunities 
for public housing residents. By providing youth and adults with access to education, career 
development, life skills training, mentorship, and after-school programs, the Foundation reinforces 
essential rights to education, personal development, and equal opportunity. Together, these efforts 
reflect a commitment to ensuring that every person regardless of socioeconomic status can live 
with dignity, security, and the ability to reach their full potential. (American Declaration; CEDAW; 
CRC; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

FIRST 5 LA 

First 5 LA implements human rights by ensuring that all children have access to 
health, developmental, and educational services while actively working to eliminate racial 
disparities that undermine equitable opportunity. Through its Whole Child, Whole Family 
framework, First 5 LA addresses structural barriers faced by underserved communities by using 
disaggregated data to guide targeted support. Its initiatives uphold every child’s right to the highest 
attainable standard of health and development by providing early intervention, quality early 
learning, and family-centered care. First 5 LA also affirms the right to be free from racial 
discrimination by promoting culturally and linguistically appropriate services and advocating for 
systemic policy changes that improve outcomes for children and families from diverse racial and 
ethnic backgrounds. By focusing on racial equity and ensuring inclusive, responsive systems of 
care, First 5 LA helps create conditions in which all children can thrive and fully enjoy their 
fundamental human rights. (CRC; ICERD; American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; UNDRIP; ICMW; 
ICESCR; UDHR)  

LGBTQ+ COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County LGBTQ+ Commission advances human rights by advising 
the Board of Supervisors and County departments on issues affecting the 
wellbeing of LGBTQ+ communities, ensuring that public policies and programs 
uphold their rights to liberty, equality, and freedom from discrimination. Through its reviews and 
recommendations, the Commission promotes rights such as freedom of expression, protection 
from hate-based advocacy, equal treatment under the law, and meaningful participation in 
governance. By creating space for LGBTQ+ individuals to shape public policy and advocate for their 
interests, the Commission affirms the right to self-determination and collective advocacy. Its 
Community Engagement Subcommittee further strengthens this mission by fostering inclusive 
community participation, improving outreach, and enhancing the Commission’s capacity to reflect  

Page 41 of 71

https://lacda-sitefinity.azurewebsites.net/
https://www.lacdf.org/
https://www.lacdf.org/
https://www.first5la.org/
https://first5association.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/F5ACA_WholeChildAgenda_2021_3.pdf
https://lgbtq.lacounty.gov/
https://lgbtq.lacounty.gov/meetings/community-engagement-subcommittee/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     16 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

and respond to the needs of diverse LGBTQ+ residents. These efforts underscore the County’s 
commitment to dignity, equity, and human rights for all people, regardless of sexual orientation, 
gender identity, or gender expression. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; 
ICESCR; ICMW; SDG 10; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

MILITARY AND VETERAN AFFAIRS 

The Los Angeles County Department of Military and Veterans 
Affairs upholds the human rights of veterans and their families by ensuring access to essential 
services such as employment, housing, education, and mental and physical healthcare. Through 
its efforts to connect individuals with federal, state, and county benefits, the department fulfills 
fundamental rights to health, wellbeing, and social support, while promoting dignity, inclusion, and 
equal opportunity for all veterans, including those with physical or mental health conditions. These 
services reflect the County’s commitment to protecting the rights of those who have served, 
ensuring they are not left behind and are fully supported in their reintegration into civilian life with 
the tools and resources necessary to thrive. (CRPD; ICESCR; ICCPR; SDGs; UDHR) 

OFFICE OF CHILD PROTECTION 

The Los Angeles County Office of Child Protection (OCP) advances human rights 
by strengthening the child welfare system to ensure that children and families 
receive the support necessary to promote safety, health, and overall well-being. 
Through coordination across county departments, partnerships with community-
based organizations, and collaboration with individuals with lived experience, the office works to 
prevent unnecessary family separation and uphold every child's right to be raised by or maintain a 
relationship with their parents. By emphasizing prevention and early intervention, OCP safeguards 
the rights of children to grow up in nurturing environments and supports parents in fulfilling their 
role in guiding their children’s development in accordance with their values. These efforts reflect a 
deep commitment to protecting the dignity, stability, and development of children and families 
across Los Angeles County. (CRC) 

PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES 

The Los Angeles County Department of Public Social Services puts into 
effect human rights by working to eliminate poverty and ensure all 
residents can access the right to work, economic security, and a 
dignified standard of living. Through programs like the Refugee Employment Program, which offers 
vocational training, job placement, and support services such as childcare and transportation, 
DPSS upholds the rights of refugees and immigrants to economic opportunity and social inclusion. 
Its broader efforts, including the Skills and Training to Achieve Readiness for Tomorrow program 
which supports residents in securing employment and earning a living wage. By promoting access 
to social services, income security, and workforce development, DPSS not only strengthens 
individuals' economic rights but also enhances their ability to support their families, participate in 

Page 42 of 71

https://mva.lacounty.gov/
https://ocp.lacounty.gov/
https://dpss.lacounty.gov/en.html
https://dpss.lacounty.gov/en/jobs/rep.html
https://dpss.lacounty.gov/en/jobs/start.html


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     17 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

civic life, and enjoy a better quality of life. These efforts reflect the County’s commitment to 
ensuring that every person, regardless of background or legal status, can enjoy the full spectrum of 
their human rights. (American Declaration; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; 
UNDRIP) 

YOUTH CLIMATE COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Youth Climate Commission realizes human rights by 
amplifying the voices and priorities of youth in shaping local responses to climate 
change. Through its leadership in climate mitigation and adaptation, the Commission 
upholds children's rights to life, health, identity, and cultural preservation, while also 
ensuring their right to participate in decisions that affect their futures. By advocating for 
environmental sustainability, the Youth Climate Commission works to safeguard the natural 
environment for future generations, supporting the broader human right to a healthy, safe, and 
livable planet. Its efforts further the rights to freedom of expression, peaceful assembly, access to 
information, and participation in public life, empowering youth to play an active role in creating a 
just and sustainable future. In doing so, the Commission ensures that youth are not only protected 
from the harms of environmental degradation but are also central to shaping solutions rooted in 
equity, dignity, and intergenerational justice. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; ICCPR; ICERD; 
ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP)  

YOUTH COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Youth Commission implements human rights by 
empowering young people to advocate for themselves and their communities, 
ensuring their voices are heard in shaping policies and programs that impact their 
health, wellbeing, and quality of life. The Commission upholds the rights of 
children to freely express their views, access information, assemble peacefully, and participate 
fully in decisions affecting them. It also affirms the right of children with disabilities to live with 
dignity, self-reliance, and full inclusion in community life. Through initiatives that provide education, 
training, professional development, mentoring, and mental health services, the Youth Commission 
promotes the preservation of health and wellbeing while addressing the unique needs of youth who 
have experienced foster care, juvenile justice, or homelessness. By centering the perspectives of 
marginalized youth in County affairs, the Commission ensures that human rights principles are not 
only protected but actively realized in the daily lives of young people across Los Angeles County. 
(American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR) 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 

The Los Angeles County Department of Youth Development (DYD) upholds 
human rights by promoting equitable access to education, vocational 
opportunities, and supportive services that empower young people to thrive. 
With a mission to reduce youth involvement in the justice system through care-first approaches, 
the department supports the right of all youth to develop in environments that foster their 
economic, social, and cultural well-being. A key initiative, the My Brother’s and Sister’s Keeper Page 43 of 71

https://ycc.lacounty.gov/
https://youthcommission.lacounty.gov/
https://dyd.lacounty.gov/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/ardi/my-brothers-keeper/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     18 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

program, provides targeted support, including educational guidance, job placement, and mental 
health resources for Black, Latinx, and Indigenous youth of all gender identities, helping to 
eliminate barriers rooted in systemic inequality. By focusing on the needs of marginalized 
communities, the department affirms the right of all children to reach their full potential and 
supports racial equity and inclusion as fundamental components of human dignity. Through its 
coordinated programs and services, DYD ensures that vulnerable youth in Los Angeles County are 
not left behind, but are instead given the tools, resources, and opportunities necessary to succeed 
and fully enjoy their human rights. (CEDAW; CRC; ICERD; SDG 4; UNDRIP) 

HEALTH  

COMMISSION ON HIV 

The Los Angeles County Commission on HIV advances human rights by promoting 
the rights to life, health, dignity, and freedom from discrimination for people living 
with HIV and those at risk. Through coordination with the Board of Supervisors, the 
Commission ensures access to prevention, care, and support services that uphold 
the right to an adequate standard of living and equitable healthcare. Its formal guidance is outlined 
in the Los Angeles County Comprehensive HIV Plan (2022–2026), a blueprint for collective action 
aimed at achieving optimal health outcomes and reducing disparities. The plan recognizes the right 
of individuals to benefit from scientific progress and new technologies, ensuring that people living 
with HIV are not excluded from advancements in treatment and care. By securing these rights, the 
Commission fosters greater inclusion, empowers individuals to participate in public life, and 
ensures their ability to express ideas freely, thereby reinforcing a more just and equitable society. 
(American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR) 

HEALTH SERVICES 

The Los Angeles County Department of Health Services (DHS) advances human 
rights by providing essential healthcare services and promoting the rights to life, 
health, and adequate housing for all residents, especially those facing systemic 
barriers. Through its broad mission of enriching lives through effective and caring service, DHS 
ensures access to public healthcare and upholds the right to equality, personal security, and 
dignity. Its Housing for Health program further protects human rights by reaching out to vulnerable 
and unhoused populations, supporting their right to stable and adequate housing. The program’s 
use of Multi-Disciplinary Teams, including mental health and substance use specialists, 
demonstrates a commitment to addressing the specific needs of individuals with mental health 
conditions or substance use challenges, ensuring they receive appropriate care and support. By 
integrating health, housing, and social services, DHS plays a critical role in affirming the human 
rights of marginalized communities throughout Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; 
CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

Page 44 of 71

https://ceo.lacounty.gov/ardi/my-brothers-keeper/
https://hiv.lacounty.gov/
https://assets-us-01.kc-usercontent.com/0234f496-d2b7-00b6-17a4-b43e949b70a2/2046e500-fd9c-478a-8aa0-d40318f56166/ComprehensiveHIVPlan2022-2026_Summary.pdf
https://dhs.lacounty.gov/
https://dhs.lacounty.gov/housing-for-health/our-services/housing-for-health/#:~:text=Housing%20for%20Health%20(HFH)%20was,issues%20who%20were%20experiencing%20homelessness.


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     19 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

MENTAL HEALTH 

The Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health advances human rights by 
ensuring access to essential mental health services for all residents, including 
unhoused and incarcerated individuals, children, families, and people with 
disabilities. By promoting the rights to health, freedom of expression, access to 
information, and freedom of thought, the department fulfills critical human rights obligations 
rooted in international and regional frameworks. Programs like the Alternative Crisis Response 
strengthen coordinated care, allowing individuals in crisis to receive timely, compassionate, and 
effective support. Specialized services for vulnerable populations, including children and women 
further affirm the rights to dignity, well-being, and equal access to care. Through its comprehensive 
approach, the Department of Mental Health ensures that mental health is treated not as a privilege 
but as a fundamental human right for every person in Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; 
CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; UDHR) 

PUBLIC HEALTH 

The Los Angeles County Department of Public Health (DPH) advances core 
human rights by promoting personal autonomy, equitable access to healthcare, 
the right to work, full participation in society, and respect for the dignity of all 
individuals, including those with disabilities. DPH works to ensure that all 
residents, regardless of gender, immigration status, income, race, or ability have access to 
essential health services that uphold their rights to health and wellbeing. 

The Office of Women’s Health exemplifies this commitment by establishing Los Angeles County as 
an abortion safe haven, a vital measure for advancing gender equality and safeguarding women’s 
right to bodily autonomy. This protection enables women to fully participate in educational, 
economic, and civic life. DPH’s public health clinics further this mandate by expanding access to 
life-saving vaccines, affordable care for refugees and immigrants, sexual and reproductive health 
services, and family planning resources, reflecting a comprehensive, rights-based approach to 
healthcare. 

The Center for Health Equity strengthens the public health workforce and addresses structural 
racism to promote racial and social justice. DPH also leads the implementation of the Gender 
Impact Assessment (GIA), a groundbreaking initiative to ensure gender equity across all County 
departments. The GIA’s institutionalization was solidified in 2021 when the Los Angeles County 
Board of Supervisors formally adopted the principles of the United Nations Convention on the 
Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW), despite the treaty’s lack of 
ratification at the federal level. Additionally, the Office of Violence Prevention works to dismantle 
the root causes of violence, promote community healing, and affirm the right to live in safety and 
dignity.  

Page 45 of 71

https://dmh.lacounty.gov/
https://dmh.lacounty.gov/acr/
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/owh/
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/centerforhealthequity/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/WGI-GIA-Program-Toolkit-2023.pdf
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/WGI-GIA-Program-Toolkit-2023.pdf
https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/convention-elimination-all-forms-discrimination-against-women
https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/convention-elimination-all-forms-discrimination-against-women
http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/ovp/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     20 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

Through these integrated initiatives, DPH serves as a model for embedding human rights into public 
health policies and practices, reinforcing the County’s obligation to protect the rights to health, 
equality, safety, and nondiscrimination for all residents. (CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; 
ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

SANITATION DISTRICTS 

The Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts uphold human rights by protecting 
health, ensuring access to clean water, and maintaining sanitary living conditions 
for over 5.5 million residents. Their work upholds the right to health and 
environmental wellbeing by transforming waste into valuable resources like 
recycled water and renewable energy, enabling communities to benefit from safe, clean, and 
sustainable environments. In 2023 alone, the Districts produced over 91,000 acre-feet of high-
quality recycled water, much of it filtered through the soil to recharge groundwater, contributing to 
the preservation of public health and access to essential services. These efforts align with the 
obligation to provide children with the highest attainable standard of health and access to clean 
water, while promoting equitable access to safe sanitation and sustainable resource use for all. 
Through comprehensive waste management, water recycling, and environmental stewardship, the 
Sanitation Districts affirm the fundamental human rights to health, safety, and a dignified standard 
of living. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT  

ARTS & CULTURE 

The Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture advances human rights 
by promoting equitable access to cultural resources, supporting the professional 
growth of underrepresented artists, and fostering inclusion across the County’s 
diverse communities. Through initiatives such as the Cultural Equity & Inclusion Initiative, which 
outlines 13 recommendations to eliminate barriers to participation, the department ensures that 
every resident has the opportunity to engage with and benefit from the arts. Programs like Public 
Artists in Development (PAiD) further uphold rights to economic empowerment, freedom of 
expression, and cultural participation by providing training, mentorship, and project opportunities 
for emerging artists. These efforts align with international human rights standards that call for the 
elimination of racial discrimination and the promotion of equal access to education, cultural life, 
and creative expression. By integrating cultural equity into its programs and policies, the 
Department affirms the right of all individuals to enjoy and contribute to the arts, enhancing quality 
of life and reinforcing the dignity and diversity of Los Angeles County’s communities. (American 
Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

Page 46 of 71

https://www.lacsd.org/
https://www.lacsd.org/home/showpublisheddocument/2416/637643163179500000
https://www.lacsd.org/home/showpublisheddocument/2416/637643163179500000
https://www.lacountyarts.org/
https://www.lacountyarts.org/about/cultural-equity-inclusion-initiative/cultural-equity-inclusion-initiative
https://www.lacountyarts.org/opportunities/public-artists-development-program#:~:text=Public%20Artists%20in%20Development%20(PAiD,underrepresented%20artists%20in%20LA%20County.
https://www.lacountyarts.org/opportunities/public-artists-development-program#:~:text=Public%20Artists%20in%20Development%20(PAiD,underrepresented%20artists%20in%20LA%20County.


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     21 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

BEACHES & HARBORS 

The Los Angeles County Department of Beaches and Harbors protects human 
rights by ensuring equitable access to public spaces, cultural participation, and 
recreational opportunities for all residents. Upholding the right to freely access 
and enjoy public services and natural resources, the department manages 18 
public beaches visited by over 70 million people annually, promoting inclusion, environmental 
stewardship, and wellbeing. Through initiatives like the Russell Walker WATER Youth Program, the 
department fosters community engagement and empowers youth from under-resourced 
communities to explore the coast, enjoy nature safely, and discover new career pathways. These 
efforts reinforce rights to health, leisure, and association, while promoting equal participation in 
public and cultural life. By prioritizing sustainability through efforts such as the Coastal Resilience 
Study, the department also contributes to environmental justice and the long-term protection of 
coastal resources, ensuring that all communities, regardless of background can fully enjoy and 
benefit from Los Angeles County’s public spaces. (CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; 
UDHR) 

CHIEF SUSTAINABILITY OFFICE 

The Los Angeles County Chief Sustainability Office (CSO) advances human rights 
by promoting environmental sustainability, equity, economic opportunity, and 
climate resilience for all residents. By providing policy guidance to the Board of 
Supervisors, County departments, and regional partners, the office supports the 
rights to an adequate standard of living, liberty, participation in cultural and public life, and access 
to public resources. Through initiatives like the “Our County” sustainability plan and its ongoing 
update, the CSO ensures that sustainability efforts are inclusive, community-driven, and 
responsive to the most urgent environmental challenges. Its work fosters conditions that uphold 
the right to live in a safe, healthy environment that supports social, cultural, and economic 
development. By prioritizing interagency collaboration and public participation, the CSO reflects 
the human rights principles of dignity, inclusion, and shared responsibility in shaping a more just 
and sustainable future for all communities across Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; 
CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

COMMISSION ON LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 

The Los Angeles County Commission on Local Governmental Services 
implements human rights by promoting civic engagement, improving access to 
public services, and enhancing the efficiency and responsiveness of local 
government systems. By identifying redundancies, recommending streamlined 
service delivery, and leveraging economies of scale, the Commission helps ensure that all 
residents, especially those in underserved communities, benefit from effective, equitable, and 
accessible public resources. Its commitment to transparency, accountability, and community 
responsiveness aligns with international human rights standards that affirm the right to participate 
in public affairs and access essential services that support health, well-being, and dignity. Through 
ongoing oversight and implementation of its recommendations, the Commission plays a vital role  

Page 47 of 71

https://beaches.lacounty.gov/
https://beaches.lacounty.gov/waterprogram/
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/dbh/docs/1155210_CoastalResiliencyStudy.pdf
https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/dbh/docs/1155210_CoastalResiliencyStudy.pdf
https://cso.lacounty.gov/
https://ourcountyla.lacounty.gov/
https://lgsc.lacounty.gov/about-us/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     22 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

in building inclusive governance structures that reflect and respond to the needs of all people in 
Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; UDHR; 
UNDRIP)  

CONSUMER & BUSINESS AFFAIRS 

The Los Angeles County Department of Consumer and Business Affairs (DCBA) 
upholds human rights by protecting economic, housing, and labor rights through 
education, advocacy, enforcement, and direct support services. Programs such 
as the Wage Enforcement Program uphold the right to fair wages, just working 
conditions, and equal pay for equal work by helping workers in unincorporated areas file wage 
violation claims and ensuring compliance with minimum wage laws. DCBA also secures the right to 
self-determination and economic development by offering learning opportunities, equity 
assessments, and support for small businesses and aspiring entrepreneurs. Its foreclosure 
prevention unit protects the right to adequate housing and the security of the home, while other 
specialized programs provide critical services to vulnerable populations such as immigrants, 
seniors, and migrant workers upholding rights to humane treatment, legal protections, and 
emergency care. Through its commitment to economic justice and the protection of marginalized 
communities, DCBA ensures that all residents of Los Angeles County can access the resources, 
protections, and opportunities necessary to live with dignity and economic security. (American 
Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR) 

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

The Los Angeles County Department of Economic Opportunity promotes 
human rights by promoting access to decent work, equal opportunity, and 
economic development for all residents, regardless of race, gender, or 
background. Through ventures like the Economic Mobility Initiative, DEO coordinates county-wide 
services and resources to foster economic resilience, build generational wealth, and close 
persistent racial and gender wealth gaps. These efforts uphold rights to fair employment, financial 
inclusion, and non-discrimination in access to economic resources such as family benefits, loans, 
and credit. By striving to ensure that all communities have equitable opportunities to thrive, DEO 
reinforces the right to economic self-determination and contributes to the creation of inclusive, 
just, and prosperous local economies. Its work reflects a broader commitment to human dignity, 
economic justice, and equal access to opportunity across Los Angeles County. (American 
Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

HISTORICAL LANDMARKS AND RECORDS COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Historical Landmarks and Records Commission protects 
human rights by protecting and promoting access to cultural heritage and 
historical memory. As an advisory body to the Board of Supervisors, the  

Page 48 of 71

https://dcba.lacounty.gov/consumer-/
https://dcba.lacounty.gov/minimum-wage-laws/
https://opportunity.lacounty.gov/
https://emi.lacounty.gov/
https://hlrc.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     23 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

Commission identifies and recommends local sites for designation as California Historical 
Landmarks or Points of Historical Interest and provides input on applications to the National 
Register of Historic Places. In doing so, the Commission upholds the right to participate in cultural 
life and the preservation of cultural identity, as recognized in the Universal Declaration of Human 
Rights. By safeguarding historically significant sites and ensuring public recognition of diverse 
cultural narratives, the Commission plays a vital role in honoring community heritage and 
reinforcing the collective right to cultural inclusion and historical continuity across Los Angeles 
County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP)  

LIBRARY 

The Los Angeles County Public Library safeguards human rights by providing free, 
open, and equitable access to books, information, ideas, and technology, 
empowering all residents to exercise their rights to education, freedom of 
expression, and access to information. In alignment with international human 
rights standards, including the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the International 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the library ensures that every individual has the 
opportunity to seek, obtain, and hold knowledge, especially about human rights and fundamental 
freedoms. The library serves as a vital public space where people of all ages and backgrounds can 
explore new ideas, engage in lifelong learning, and participate in the cultural and intellectual life of 
their communities. By creating inclusive, informed spaces for discussion, study, and discovery, the 
library strengthens democratic participation, supports human dignity, and fulfills the right of every 
person to access information that enables them to understand and advocate for their rights. 
(American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR) 

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

The Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) protects 
human rights by promoting freedom of movement and equitable access to 
transportation for all residents, particularly individuals with disabilities, seniors, 
low-income communities, and veterans. Through its mission to enhance quality of 
life across the region, MTA works to identify and eliminate barriers to accessibility, ensuring that 
public transit systems support the dignity, autonomy, and inclusion of all users. Its Coordinated 
Plan Development strengthens connections between public transportation and human services, 
aiming to close mobility and service gaps. Local strategies, including expanded on-demand transit, 
cross-jurisdictional coordination, and extended service hours to prioritize the travel needs of 
historically underserved populations. By fostering safe, accessible, and inclusive transportation 
infrastructure, MTA upholds essential human rights such as access to public services, participation 
in community life, and the right to mobility and independence for every person in Los Angeles 
County. (CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

Page 49 of 71

https://lacountylibrary.org/
https://www.metro.net/
https://www.metro.net/projects/coordinated-plan-development/
https://www.metro.net/projects/coordinated-plan-development/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     24 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

MUSEUM OF ART 

The Los Angeles County Museum of Art implments human rights by 
promoting the freedom to participate in cultural life, express ideas, and enjoy artistic heritage 
across diverse communities. Through the collection, conservation, and exhibition of art from a wide 
range of cultures and historical periods, LACMA transforms its holdings into educational, 
intellectual, and cultural experiences that are accessible to all. This work affirms the rights to 
cultural development, the preservation of cultural institutions, the enjoyment of art, and the 
beneficial use of leisure time, as recognized in international human rights frameworks. By 
championing the freedom of expression for artists, curators, educators, and visitors alike, LACMA 
serves as a vital space for inclusive dialogue, cultural exchange, and creative exploration, ensuring 
that all individuals, regardless of background, can engage with and contribute to the cultural life of 
Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICMW; SDGs; 
UDHR; UNDRIP) 

MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY 

The Los Angeles County Museum of Natural History implements human rights by 
promoting access to scientific knowledge, cultural understanding, and lifelong 
learning for all. Through the integration of a vast collection of artifacts and global 
research with dynamic, educational experiences, the museum upholds the rights 
to information, cultural participation, and the enjoyment of the arts, as recognized in international 
human rights frameworks. Comprising three distinct institutions, NHMLAC offers diverse 
perspectives on natural, historical, and cultural heritage, fostering inclusive learning and cultural 
enrichment. These efforts reflect the right to science and education and align with global goals for 
sustainability, equity, and cultural diversity. By making scientific discovery and cultural heritage 
accessible to all, NHMLAC empowers individuals and communities to explore, learn, and engage 
with the world around them in meaningful, rights-affirming ways. (CRC; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; 
SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles City/County Native American Indian Commission advances 
human rights by protecting and promoting the cultural identity, self-
determination, and socioeconomic wellbeing of Indigenous communities 
throughout the County. Its mission aligns with the rights of Indigenous peoples 
to maintain and strengthen their distinct cultural, political, and social institutions, as 
well as the right to preserve, revitalize, and transmit their histories, languages, oral traditions, and 
cultural expressions to future generations. By increasing access to federal resources and 
advocating for equitable policies, the Commission ensures Indigenous communities can access 
public services and fully participate in civic life. Through events and gatherings that celebrate 
Native cultures, the Commission fosters cultural exchange, public education, and community 
pride, affirming the right to cultural participation and the protection of Indigenous heritage. These 
efforts also safeguard the right to freedom from the subjugation or erasure of Indigenous 

Page 50 of 71

https://www.lacma.org/
https://nhmlac.org/
https://lanaic.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     25 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

cultures and histories, reinforcing the County’s commitment to justice, inclusion, and human rights 
for all Native peoples. (SDGs; UNDRIP) 

OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

The Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) advances human rights by 
promoting inclusive, equitable, and high-quality education for all students, 
regardless of background or ability. Through its commitment to service, 
leadership, and advocacy, LACOE upholds the right to education as recognized in 
international human rights frameworks and ensures that all students have opportunities to achieve 
a better quality of life and contribute meaningfully to society. Its Special Education and Inclusion 
program supports staff with technical assistance and professional development to foster 
accessible learning environments, affirming the rights of students with disabilities to participate 
fully in education. LACOE also works collaboratively with school districts to design curricula and 
instructional strategies that reflect principles of racial equity, social justice, and equal opportunity, 
aligning with the right to non-discrimination and the best interests of the child. In doing so, LACOE 
protects children’s rights to safety, well-being, and protection from harm, while supporting global 
goals for gender equality, inclusive education, and the recognition of diverse talents and skills. 
Through these efforts, LACOE ensures that all learners are supported in reaching their full potential 
in an environment rooted in dignity, respect, and human rights. (American Declaration; CEDAW; 
CRC; CRPD; ICERD; SDGs; UNDRIP) 

PARKS & RECREATION 

The Los Angeles County Department of Parks and Recreation implements human 
rights by protecting the natural environment, promoting equitable access to public 
services, and fostering inclusive community development. By ensuring all 
residents, especially children, women, and LGBTQ+ individuals, can safely enjoy 
parks and recreational programs, the department upholds the rights to life, health, education, 
peaceful assembly, and participation in cultural and public life. Programs such as Parks After Dark, 
the “I Matter – Girls Empowerment Conference”, and “Pride at the Park” affirm commitments to 
equality, non-discrimination, and child protection, ensuring that underserved and marginalized 
groups have equal access to outdoor spaces, leadership opportunities, and community support. 
The department also promotes environmental health and sustainability through policies on 
operating hours, fees, and land preservation, aligning with global goals for sustainable cities, 
inclusive communities, and life on land. Through its inclusive and environmentally conscious 
approach, the Parks Department fulfills critical human rights obligations and helps build healthier, 
more just, and resilient communities throughout Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; 
CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR) 

Page 51 of 71

https://www.lacoe.edu/
https://www.lacoe.edu/services/curriculum-instruction/special-education
https://www.lacoe.edu/services/curriculum-instruction/special-education
https://parks.lacounty.gov/
https://parks.lacounty.gov/springpad/
https://parks.lacounty.gov/gec/
https://parks.lacounty.gov/pride/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     26 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

PUBLIC WORKS 

The Los Angeles County Department of Public Works carries out human rights by 
designing, building, and maintaining essential infrastructure that supports safe, 
healthy, and inclusive communities. Through its commitment to safety, cultural awareness, 
transparency, and innovation, the department upholds the rights to an adequate standard of living, 
the highest attainable standard of physical health, and participation in cultural life. Its work in code 
enforcement, infrastructure inspection, and housing development directly enhances the quality of 
life and supports access to safe, affordable housing across the County. Public Works also promotes 
environmental sustainability and community wellbeing through programs like CleanLA and the Safe 
Clean Water Program, which provide education, resources, and funding to improve water quality, 
waste management, and public spaces. These efforts contribute to long-term community resiliency 
and environmental justice, ensuring that all residents, regardless of background can enjoy clean, 
safe, and accessible living environments. By integrating human rights principles into every aspect of 
its work, Public Works helps build a more equitable and sustainable Los Angeles County. (CRC; 
CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR) 

REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

The Redistricting Commission protects human rights through its redistricting 
process by promoting fair representation, civic participation, and social order. By 
appointing an advisory Boundary Redistricting Commission to study proposed 
changes to district boundaries, the Board ensures that community voices are 
included in shaping political representation. This process aligns with international efforts, such as 
those of the United Nations Global Geodetic Centre of Excellence, which recognize the 
identification and maintenance of administrative boundaries as essential to equitable governance. 
The County’s commitment to transparency and inclusive decision-making reflects the principles 
outlined in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which calls for a social and international 
order in which rights and freedoms can be fully realized. Through this work, the Commission 
supports the right of individuals to participate in public affairs and reinforces the foundational 
importance of just and representative governance in a human rights-based society. (UDHR) 

REGIONAL PLANNING 

The Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning implements 
human rights by promoting equitable development, inclusive community engagement, and 
sustainable land use across the County’s unincorporated areas. Through its planning efforts, the 
department upholds rights to liberty, security, education, cultural participation, and an adequate 
standard of living, ensuring residents, especially those in historically underserved areas, benefit 
from thoughtful and inclusive growth. The County General Plan focuses on ensuring development 
that benefits communities rather than displacing residents. Initiatives like the Gateway Planning 
Area Rezoning Program support the right to housing by increasing the supply of affordable units, 
while broader planning strategies advance economic development, clean energy access, and 
poverty reduction. The department’s integration of the County’s anti-racism and inclusion goals 
into development review further supports marginalized communities and promotes equal  

Page 52 of 71

https://dpw.lacounty.gov/
https://cleanla.lacounty.gov/
https://safecleanwaterla.org/
https://safecleanwaterla.org/
https://redistricting.lacounty.gov/
https://ggim.un.org/UNGGCE/
https://planning.lacounty.gov/
https://planning.lacounty.gov/long-range-planning/general-plan/
https://planning.lacounty.gov/long-range-planning/gateway-rezoning-program/
https://planning.lacounty.gov/long-range-planning/gateway-rezoning-program/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     27 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

opportunity. Additionally, its Historical Preservation work affirms the right to participate in cultural 
life and maintain community identity through the protection of heritage and public spaces. In all its 
efforts, Regional Planning serves as a key driver of equitable, rights-based development throughout 
Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; ICMW; 
SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

REGISTRAR-RECORDER/COUNTY CLERK 

The Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk advances human rights 
by upholding free and fair elections and ensuring that all residents can exercise 
their rights to vote, participate in public affairs, and access public services. These 
rights, recognized under international human rights frameworks, are central to 
democratic governance and civic inclusion. Through its oversight of approximately 200 elections 
annually including for schools, cities, and special districts, the RR/CC promotes transparency, 
accessibility, and equity in the electoral process. Its Community and Voter Outreach Committee 
plays a vital role in safeguarding these rights by working with community partners to ensure 
elections are fair and accessible, providing language services, and disseminating essential voter 
information. Beyond elections, the RR/CC protects civil rights through its management of vital 
records such as birth, marriage, and death certificates, supporting the rights to legal identity, family 
life, and equal access to civil registration. Collectively, these efforts affirm the right to participate in 
governance, freedom of expression, and the equal recognition of all individuals before the law in 
Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; UDHR; 
UNDRIP) 

OPERATIONAL SUPPORT  

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER/WEIGHTS & MEASURES 

The Los Angeles County Department of Agricultural Commissioner/Weights and 
Measures aligns with human rights by safeguarding public health, environmental 
quality, and consumer protection through its regulation and oversight of food, 
agriculture, and commerce. Aligned with international human rights standards, 
including the right to life, health, and an adequate standard of living, the department ensures 
access to safe, nutritious food and clean water by regulating pesticide use, detecting and 
controlling invasive weeds, and enforcing health and safety standards. Its four bureaus work 
collectively to combat disease, prevent malnutrition, reduce environmental pollution, and promote 
fair market practices, all of which contribute to the well-being and dignity of County residents. By 
protecting the food supply, promoting sanitary and sustainable agricultural practices, and ensuring 
marketplace integrity, the department plays a critical role in upholding fundamental rights and 
supporting healthy, safe, and equitable communities throughout Los Angeles County. (American 
Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; SDGs) 

Page 53 of 71

https://www.lavote.gov/
https://www.lavote.gov/home/voting-elections/community-voter-outreach/community-voter-outreach/about
https://acwm.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     28  

 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

 

ANTI-RACISM, DIVERSITY, AND INCLUSION INITIATIVE  

The Los Angeles County Anti-Racism, Diversity, and Inclusion Initiative advances 
human rights by working to eliminate systemic racism and uphold the right to be 
free from discrimination, as articulated in international human rights principles. 
Implemented by the Board of Supervisors, the Initiative is rooted in a commitment 
to end structural racism and its lasting consequences across the County. Its mission aligns with the 
obligation to eliminate racial discrimination in all forms. The Initiative coordinates accomplishment 
of the County’s Racial Equity Strategic Plan focused on five targeted goals: increasing 
postsecondary credentials with labor market value, reducing first-time felony convictions for 
adults, raising stable employment for individuals earning at or above 250% of the federal poverty 
line, increasing the percentage of families above this income level, and reducing infant mortality. 
These goals address disparities in education, economic opportunity, criminal justice, and health 
outcomes, reinforcing every resident's right to equity, dignity, and full participation in society. 
Through these efforts, the Initiative embodies the County’s broader commitment to advancing 
justice, inclusion, and equal treatment for all communities. (ICERD, CEDAW, ICERD, and UNDRIP) 

ASSESSOR 

The Los Angeles County Assessor’s Office protects human rights by ensuring 
fairness, accuracy, and transparency in property assessments, promoting 
equitable access to information, and working to eliminate discrimination in 
property valuation. By upholding the right to access public information, own and 
inherit property, and benefit from fair public services, the office supports the broader rights to 
equality, adequate living standards, and civic participation. Its commitment to public trust is 
demonstrated through the publication of comprehensive annual reports and the provision of 
accessible property data on the County’s Open Data website, empowering residents to understand 
and engage with the property tax system. The Assessor’s Office also plays a national leadership role 
in addressing systemic bias by collaborating with assessors across the country and coordinating 
with the White House to promote transparency and fairness in property appraisals. These efforts 
reflect a dedication to reviewing and reforming local and national policies that may perpetuate 
racial discrimination, in alignment with global human rights standards calling for equity, 
accountability, and the elimination of structural inequality. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; 
CRPD; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICERD; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER  

The Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller protects human rights by promoting 
integrity, accountability, and transparency in the use of public resources, thereby 
upholding the right to access information and participate in governance. Through 
regular audits and reviews of financial procedures, management structures, and 
program effectiveness, the Auditor-Controller ensures compliance with fiduciary responsibilities 
and supports the effective delivery of public services. By publishing detailed financial reports, 
including the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, the office safeguards the public’s right to  

Page 54 of 71

https://ceo.lacounty.gov/ardi/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/ardi/racial-equity-strategic-plan/
https://assessor.lacounty.gov/
https://data.lacity.org/
https://auditor.lacounty.gov/
https://auditor.lacounty.gov/annual-comprehensive-financial-report/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     29 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

obtain  information and form opinions without interference. These efforts help ensure that County 
departments use resources efficiently to support the progressive realization of economic, social, 
and cultural rights for all residents. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; 
ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP)  

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

The Los Angeles County Chief Executive Office advances human rights through 
transparent governance, strategic coordination, and the implementation of 
initiatives that uphold dignity, equity, and access to essential services. By 
promoting the rights to housing, access to information, and participation in governance, the CEO 
ensures that residents can benefit from an adequate standard of living and be actively involved in 
public life. The CEO’s Countywide Communications efforts make vital information about County 
operations and priorities accessible to all, aligning with the right to seek, receive, and impart 
information. The Office also plays a key role in coordinating policies that preserve the health, safety, 
and well-being of residents across Los Angeles County, while fostering accountability and public 
trust in County governance. 

Through targeted programs such as the Homeless Initiative, the CEO administers the Homeless 
Prevention Program, which provides short-term rental assistance and legal aid to help individuals 
and families remain housed and avoid entering emergency shelters, advancing the right to housing. 
Additionally, the establishment of the DOJ Compliance Office in 2023 reinforces the County’s 
obligation to treat incarcerated individuals with dignity and humanity, consistent with international 
human rights standards. Across its programs and priorities, the Chief Executive Office safeguards a 
broad spectrum of rights, economic, civil, and social; working to ensure that all residents of Los 
Angeles County are protected, informed, and empowered. (American Declaration; CAT; CEDAW; 
CRPD; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; SDGs; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

COUNTY COUNSEL 

The Los Angeles County Office of County Counsel safeguards human rights by 
providing legal representation and guidance to the Board of Supervisors, County 
departments, and public agencies, thereby upholding the right to a fair trial, equal 
recognition before the law, and access to legal remedies. In addition to its legal 
responsibilities, the Office demonstrates a strong commitment to inclusion, diversity, equity, and 
antiracism, fostering a workplace culture that respects the rights to work, free choice of 
employment, and just and favorable working conditions. This commitment has been recognized 
with the State Bar of California DEI Leadership Silver Seal awarded for implementing evidence-
based practices that support equity and belonging. By integrating legal integrity with human rights 
principles in both public service and internal operations, the Office of County Counsel ensures that 
justice, accountability, and nondiscrimination are embedded in the County’s governance and 
workforce systems. (American Declaration; CEDAW; ICCPR; ICERD; UDHR) 

Page 55 of 71

https://ceo.lacounty.gov/ardi/racial-equity-strategic-plan/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/countywide-communications/
https://homeless.lacounty.gov/our-staff/
https://homeless.lacounty.gov/prevention/
https://homeless.lacounty.gov/prevention/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/doj-compliance-office/
https://counsel.lacounty.gov/
https://www.calbar.ca.gov/About-Us/Our-Mission/Promoting-Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion/DEI-Leadership-Seal-Program/DEI-Leadership-Seal-Recipients


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     30 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Employee Relations Commission protects human rights 
by regulating labor relations to ensure fair treatment, equal opportunity, and 
protection from discrimination in the workplace. In alignment with international 
human rights standards, including those that uphold the right to work and 
eliminate racial and other forms of discrimination, the Commission safeguards the rights of 
workers to form, join, and participate in trade unions. It emphasizes the right to desirable and 
dignified employment under just and favorable conditions, as well as the right to be free from 
discriminatory practices. By fostering equitable labor practices and supporting collective 
representation, the Commission plays a critical role in promoting economic justice, workplace 
fairness, and the overall dignity of workers throughout Los Angeles County. (ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; 
ICMW; ILO; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Executive Office of the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors advances 
human rights by providing critical administrative and technical support that 
enables County departments and agencies to fulfill their public service missions. 
Through its work, the Executive Office supports rights such as access to public 
services, participation in governance, freedom of information, peaceful assembly, and the ability to 
petition government with a prompt response. By managing staffing, procurement, technology, and 
facilities, and by disseminating public information, the Office ensures that government functions 
are accessible, efficient, and inclusive. A key example is its support for the Assessment Appeals 
Public Education Program, which educates residents about the appeals process and promotes 
economic empowerment. Offering this seminar online with American Sign Language and Spanish 
translation reinforces the rights to accessible information, economic participation, and inclusive 
communication. These efforts reflect a commitment to maximizing public resources to protect 
economic and social rights and ensure that all residents, regardless of ability or language can 
engage fully in civic life. The Executive Office also oversees implementation of the County’s Equity 
Policy to protect the right of employees to be free from discrimination, harassment, and retaliation. 
(American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICERD; ICCPR; ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

The Los Angeles County Department of Human Resources (HR) advances human 
rights by promoting equitable access to employment, protecting the right to work 
under just and favorable conditions, and fostering a discrimination-free work 
environment. HR oversees implementation of equal employment mandates as 
detailed in County ordinance and policies. Through the implementation of inclusive policies and 
practices, the department upholds the rights to fair compensation, rest and leisure, social security, 
and freedom from workplace discrimination, as outlined in international human rights standards. 
Programs like  

Page 56 of 71

https://ercom.lacounty.gov/
https://bos.lacounty.gov/executive-office/
https://bos.lacounty.gov/services/assessment-appeals/public-education-program/
https://bos.lacounty.gov/services/assessment-appeals/public-education-program/
https://ceop.lacounty.gov/policy-of-equity/
https://ceop.lacounty.gov/policy-of-equity/
https://hr.lacounty.gov/
https://employee.hr.lacounty.gov/eeo_planning/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     31 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

the County Employee Youth Mentoring Program exemplify this commitment by connecting County 
employees with youth in need of positive role models, supporting both the right to work and the 
broader right to an adequate standard of living. By partnering with local organizations and 
facilitating mentorship opportunities, the department not only invests in the development of the 
future workforce but also reinforces the principles of dignity, opportunity, and equal treatment for 
all individuals across Los Angeles County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICERD; 
ICESCR; ICMW; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

INTERNAL SERVICES 

The Los Angeles County Internal Services Department (ISD) reinforces human 
rights by providing essential infrastructure, communication systems, and emergency support 
services that enable both the County and its departments to uphold the rights and wellbeing of 
residents. ISD supports the rights to access public services, participate in governance, benefit from 
scientific and technological progress, and be free from arbitrary interference with correspondence 
through its management of communication systems, including vital phone lines. Its oversight of 
election-related systems also safeguards the right to vote in free and fair elections. In response to 
emergencies, ISD has implemented projects such as signage for safe distancing during the COVID-
19 pandemic and collaborated with the Department of Economic Opportunity to assist nonprofits 
and small businesses displaced by wildfires. These actions reflect global human rights 
commitments to health, safety, and economic recovery. By enhancing Countywide responsiveness 
and resilience, ISD plays a foundational role in ensuring that all residents, particularly those 
affected by crises, can access services and exercise their rights in safe, inclusive, and equitable 
environments. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRDP; ICCPR; ICERD; ICESCR; UDHR; UNDRIP; 
SDGs) 

QUALITY AND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION 

The Los Angeles County Quality and Productivity Commission advances human 
rights by improving the effectiveness, accessibility, and quality of County 
services for its approximately 10 million residents. Through its support for good 
governance and innovation, the Commission upholds key rights such as the 
right to an adequate standard of living, social security, civil society participation, and the highest 
attainable standard of physical and mental health. Its Productivity Investment Fund enables 
County departments to enhance operational efficiency, expand service reach, and better meet the 
needs of residents. The Commission’s Prosper LA program further supports the rights to work under 
just and favorable conditions, benefit from scientific progress, and access essential public services 
by streamlining contracting, supporting local businesses, and identifying cost-saving measures. 
These efforts not only align with County priorities but also ensure that governance is inclusive, 
responsive, and rights-based, ultimately improving the quality of life for all people in Los Angeles 
County. (American Declaration; CEDAW; CRC; CRPD; ICERD; ICESCR; UDHR; UNDRIP) 

Page 57 of 71

https://employee.hr.lacounty.gov/county-employee-youth-mentoring/#1543958003425-1246440e-5427
https://isd.lacounty.gov/
https://opportunity.lacounty.gov/
https://qpc.lacounty.gov/
https://qpc.lacounty.gov/commission-programs/productivity-investment-fund/
https://qpc.lacounty.gov/prosper-la/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     32 

American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man (American Declaration) | Convention Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 

Treatment or Punishment (CAT) | Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) | Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (CRC) | Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) | International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) | 

International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (ICERD) | International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 

Rights (ICESCR) | International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families (ICMW) | 

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) | Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) | Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) 

TREAURER AND TAX COLLECTOR 

The Los Angeles County Treasurer and Tax Collector (TTC) supports human rights 
by upholding the right to freedom of expression and access to information through 
transparent communication of the County’s financial activities. By publishing data 
such as cash flow, audited financial statements, investment reports, and budget information, the 
TTC ensures residents can seek, receive, and understand information essential to public 
accountability and governance. This transparency strengthens civic engagement and public trust in 
government operations. Additionally, the TTC promotes accessibility by offering financial data in 
multiple formats, including screen reader-compatible web features and high-contrast visual 
options, supporting the rights of individuals with disabilities to access information equally. These 
inclusive practices align with the global human rights principles of equal access, non-
discrimination, and the right to participate fully in public life. (American Declaration; CEDAW; 
UNDRIP; ICERD; ICCPR; ICESCR; UDHR) 

Page 58 of 71

https://ttc.lacounty.gov/


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     33 

REFERENCED INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTRUMENTS  

Adopted by the Organization of American States: 1948 U.S. Ratified: No 

Purposes: To affirm all people are born free and equal, in dignity and in rights. To affirm essential 
human rights by the American States together with the guarantees given by the internal regimes of 
the States. To establish the initial system of protection considered by the American States. And to 
strengthen that system of human rights in the international field as conditions become more 
favorable. 

Key Provision: Article XI – Right to the preservation of health and to wellbeing. 

Other Human Rights Protections: 
▪ Life, liberty, and personal security
▪ Equality before the law
▪ Freedom of religion and worship
▪ Freedom of investigation, opinion, expression, and dissemination
▪ Protection of honor, personal reputation, and private  and family life
▪ Family and protection of family
▪ Protection for mothers and children
▪ Residence and movement
▪ Inviolability of the home and transmission of correspondence
▪ Preservation of health and wellbeing
▪ Education
▪ Benefits of culture
▪ Work and fair pay
▪ Leisure time and its use
▪ Social security
▪ Recognition as a person in court and for civil rights
▪ Fair trial
▪ Nationality
▪ Vote and participation in government
▪ Assembly
▪ Association
▪ Property
▪ Petition
▪ Protection from arbitrary arrest
▪ Due process of law
▪ Asylum

AMERICAN DECLARATION OF THE RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF MAN 
(American Declaration) 

Page 59 of 71

https://www.oas.org/en/iachr/mandate/Basics/american-declaration-rights-duties-of-man.pdf


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     34  

 

 

 

 
 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1984  U.S. Ratified: Yes, 1994 

Other Nations: 173 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the CAT.  
Key States that have not ratified: China, Egypt, Iran, Iraq, Somalia, Syria 

Purposes: Prohibits torture under any circumstances. Places a responsibility on nations to 
proactively prevent it. Mandates accountability for perpetrators through legal action and remedies 
for victims. Promotes global standards for humane treatment and international cooperation to 
combat torture and protect human rights. 

Key Human Rights and State Obligations: 
▪ To be free from torture, meaning any act by which severe pain or suffering, whether physical 

or mental, is intentionally inflicted 
▪ To include prohibition of torture in a nation’s laws 
▪ To provide nations the greatest measure of assistance in helping other nations uphold the 

prohibition of torture To include prohibition of torture in a nation’s laws 
▪ To include education about and information on the prohibition of torture in all law 

enforcement training 

 

 

 
 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1979  U.S. Ratified: No 

Other Nations: 189 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the CEDAW.  
Key States that have not ratified: United States, Iran, Somalia, Sudan, Tonga 
LA County Adopted CEDAW in 2021 

Purposes: To eliminate discrimination against women in all spheres of life, including political, 
social, economic, and cultural areas by promoting their full participation in public life, including 
politics and decision-making processes. To ensure women have equal access to education, 
healthcare, and employment opportunities. 

Key Human Rights and State Obligations: 
▪ To adopt legislative and other measures to ensure the equality of men and women before 

the law 
▪ To repeal penal provisions that constitute discrimination against women 
▪ To promote the development and advancement of women in all political, social, economic, 

and cultural fields 
▪ To provide equal education to men and women, including the same opportunities to 

participate in sports and physical education 

CONVENTION AGAINST TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING 
TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT (CAT) 

CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF DISCRIMINATION AGAINST 
WOMEN (CEDAW) 

Page 60 of 71

https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/convention-against-torture-and-other-cruel-inhuman-or-degrading
https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/convention-elimination-all-forms-discrimination-against-women


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     35  

 

▪ To receive equal healthcare treatment, including receiving information about healthy 
families and care related to family planning 

▪ To have their choice in marriage partners and marital status 
 

 

 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 2006  U.S. Ratified: No 

Other Nations: 191 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the CRPD. 
Key States that have not ratified: United States, China, Hungary, Guatemala, Nigeria, Somalia, 
Bhutan, Malaysia 

Purposes: To promote, protect, and ensure the full and equal enjoyment of all human rights and 
fundamental freedoms by all persons with disabilities, i.e., persons who have long-term physical, 
mental, intellectual, or sensory impairments which, in interaction with various barriers, may hinder 
their full effective participation in society on an equal basis with others.. To promote respect for 
their inherent dignity. 

Key Human Rights and State Obligations: 
▪ To ensure and promote the full realization of all human rights and  

fundamental freedoms for all persons with disabilities 
▪ To ensure access to justice for all persons with disabilities through appropriate 

accommodations 
▪ Liberty and security, including the right to be free from arbitrary detention 
▪ Freedom from all forms of exploitation, violence, and abuse 
▪ Respect for their physical and mental integrity on an equal basis 
▪ Education, including an inclusive learning system at all levels 
▪ Work on an equal basis as others 
▪ Social protection, including an adequate standard of living and continuous improvement of 

living conditions 
 

 

 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1989  U.S. Ratified: No 

Other Nations: 196 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the CRC.  
2 States have not ratified: United States, South Sudan 

Purposes: To recognize that children, defined as any individual under the age of 18, have the same 
rights as adults, in addition to rights that require special protection to ensure the healthy 
development, safety, and wellbeing of all children. Establishes that the best interests of the child 
should be the primary consideration in any act that concerns children. 

 

CONVENTION ON THE RIGHTS OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (CRPD) 

CONVENTION ON THE RIGHTS OF THE CHILD (CRC) 

Page 61 of 71

https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/convention-rights-persons-disabilities
https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/convention-rights-child


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     36  

 

Key Provision: Article 28 – Children have a right to education, and education and vocational 
materials should be available and free to all. 

Other Human Rights and Duties: 
▪ To ensure rights guaranteed in the other core human rights treaties are also applied to 

children 
▪ To maintain an identity, including a nationality, a name, and family relations 
▪ To remain with their parents and not be forcefully separated 
▪ In the event of any type of family separation, to be reunified in a positive, humane, and 

expeditious manner 
▪ Freedom of expression 

 

 

 
 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1965  U.S. Ratified: Yes, 1994 

Other Nations: 177 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the ICERD.  
Key States that have not ratified: Myanmar, North Korea, South Sudan, Tonga 

Purposes: To eliminate all forms of racial discrimination in public life, including education, 
employment, health care, housing, and the justice system. To create a world in which all people, 
regardless of race or ethnicity enjoy equal rights and opportunities and are treated with dignity and 
respect inherent to all human beings. 

Key Human Rights and State Obligations: 
▪ To be free from racial discrimination, meaning any distinction, exclusion, restriction, or 

preference based on race, color, descent, or national or ethnic origin 
▪ To receive equal treatment before the law, including before all tribunals 
▪ To be free from violence or harm caused by the State 
▪ Movement and residence within a State 
▪ Own and inherit property 
▪ Freedom of thought, conscience, and religion 
▪ Freedom of expression 
▪ Freedom of assembly and association 
▪ To work and one’s own choice of employment, and receive equal pay for equal work 
▪ To participate in cultural and political life, including the right to access places for the 

public’s general enjoyment 

 

 

 

 

 

INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL 
DISCRIMINATION (ICERD) 

Page 62 of 71

https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/international-convention-elimination-all-forms-racial


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     37  

 

 

 

 
 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1990 U.S. Ratified: No 

Other Nations: 56 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the ICMW.  
Key States that have not ratified: United States, Canada, Japan, Saudi Arabia, Qatar, United Arab 
Emirates, Kuwait, Singapore 

Purposes: To protect the rights, welfare, and dignity of migrant workers. To ensure that migrant 
workers are not subject to exploitation, discrimination, or abuse. 

Key Human Rights and State Obligations: 
▪ Life, liberty, and security of person for migrant workers and their families 
▪ Freedom from torture or cruel, inhumane, or degrading treatment 
▪ Freedom from violence perpetrated by the State 
▪ Freedom from arbitrary stops or arrests by law enforcement 

 

 

 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1966  U.S. Ratified: Yes, 1992 

Other Nations: 170 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the ICCPR.  
Key States that have not ratified: China, Saudi Arabia, Iran, Vietnam, Belarus, Egypt, Somalia, 
Malaysia 

Purposes: To establish legally binding obligations on countries to respect and protect the civil and 
political rights of individuals within their jurisdictions. To protect a broad mandate of rights without 
discrimination based on race, gender, nationality, or other status. To ensure all individuals, 
regardless of their circumstances, have access to fundamental human rights protections.  

Key Provisions: 
Article 6 - Every human being has the inherent right to life, and no one shall be arbitrarily deprived 
of their life. 
Article 19 - Everyone has the right to freedom of expression, including the freedom to seek, receive, 
and impart information and ideas. 
Article 25 -Every citizen has the right and opportunity to take part in public affairs through voting, 
and have access to public service. 
Article 26 - All persons are equal before the law without discrimination, and all persons are entitled 
to equal protection from discrimination  

Other Human Rights Protections: 
▪ Self-determination: freedom to pursue their economic, social, and cultural development 
▪ Freedom from torture or cruel, unusual, or degrading punishment 
▪ Freedom from slavery 

INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE PROTECTION OF ALL MIGRANT WORKERS 
AND THEIR FAMILIES (ICMW) 

INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS (ICCPR) 

Page 63 of 71

https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/international-convention-protection-rights-all-migrant-workers
https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/international-covenant-civil-and-political-rights


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     38  

 

▪ Liberty and security 
▪ Dignity and respect inherent to all humans while in detention 
▪ Movement, including right to enter one’s own country 
▪ Equality before the court, including right to fair and free hearing 
▪ Privacy 
▪ Freedom of thought, conscience, and religion 
▪ Peaceful assembly 
▪ Freedom of association 
▪ Enjoyment of own culture, religion, and language for anyone in any ethnic, religious, or 

linguistic minority group 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1966  U.S. Ratified: No 

Other Nations: 172 UN Member States have ratified or acceded to the ICESCR.  
Key States that have not ratified: United States, China, South Sudan, Somalia, Iraq, Belarus 

Purposes: To guarantee that all people can fully realize their basic human rights to live with dignity 
and equality. To ensure the protection and promotion of economic, social, and cultural rights for all 
individuals, regardless of nationality, ethnicity, or economic status. To foster global social justice. 
To ensure access to basic human rights across all facets of life. To hold States accountable for 
fulfilling their obligations in these areas. 

Key Human Rights: 
▪ Enjoyment of just and favorable conditions of work, including fair wages and equal pay 
▪ An adequate standard of living, including adequate food, clothing, and housing 
▪ Safe and healthy working conditions 
▪ Adequate leave with pay or adequate social security benefits following childbirth 
▪ Freedom from hunger 
▪ Enjoyment of the highest attainable standard of physical and mental health 
▪ Participation in cultural life 
▪ Education, focused on the full development of the human personality 

State Obligations: 

Minimum Essential Levels - States are required to ensure the enjoyment of the minimum essential 
levels of Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights (ESCRs). 

Prohibition of Retrogression  - States cannot implement measures that would diminish the 
current enjoyment of ESCRs. For example, States must ensure their policies do not undermine 
access to health care or social security benefits. 

Prohibition of Discrimination - States cannot deploy discriminatory laws, policies, or practices, no 
matter the intent. Protecting the rights of marginalized communities must be a priority, even where 
resources are limited. 

INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL, AND CULTURAL RIGHTS 
(ICESCR) 

Page 64 of 71

https://www.ohchr.org/en/instruments-mechanisms/instruments/international-covenant-economic-social-and-cultural-rights


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     39  

 

Use of Maximum Available Resources  - States have a duty to use their maximum available 
resources for the progressive realization of ESCRs. A State with limited resources should strive to 
introduce targeted, low-cost programs to efficiently assist those most in need. 

Adopted by the United Nations General Assembly: 1948  U.S. Ratified: Yes, 1948 
Purpose: To provide a universal standard for all peoples and all nations. 

Human Rights Protections: 

Article I  All human beings are born free and equal in dignity and rights. 

Article 2  Everyone is entitled to all the rights and freedoms set forth in this Declaration, without 
distinction of any kind, such as race, color, sex, language, religion, political or other opinion, 
national or social origin, property, birth or other status 
Article 3  Everyone has the right to life, liberty and the security of person.   

Article 4  No one shall be held in slavery or servitude.   

Article 5  No one shall be subjected to torture or to cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or 
punishment. 

Article 6  Everyone has the right to recognition everywhere as a person before the law.   

Article 7  All are equal before the law and are entitled without any discrimination to equal 
protection of the law. 

Article 8  Everyone has the right to an effective remedy by the competent national tribunals for acts 
violating the fundamental rights.   

Article 9  No one shall be subjected to arbitrary arrest, detention or exile.   

Article 10  Everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing by an independent and impartial 
tribunal, in the determination of rights and obligations and of any criminal charge.   

Article 11  Everyone charged with a penal offence has the right to be presumed innocent until 
proved guilty according to law. 

Article 12  No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference with their privacy.   

Article 13  Everyone has the right to freedom of movement and residence within  each State. 

Article 14  Everyone has the right to seek and to enjoy in other countries asylum from persecution. 

Article 15  Everyone has the right to a nationality. 

Article 16  Men and women of full age, without imitation due to race, nationality or religion, have the 
right to marry and to found a family. 

Article 17  Everyone has the right to own property alone as well as in association with others. No 
one shall be arbitrarily deprived of his property. 

Article 18  Everyone has the right to freedom of thought, conscience and religion. 

Article 19  Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion and expression. 

UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS (UDHR) 

Page 65 of 71

https://www.un.org/en/about-us/universal-declaration-of-human-rights


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     40  

 

Article 20  Everyone has the right to freedom of peaceful assembly and association. 

Article 21  Everyone has the right to take part in the government of his country, directly or through 
freely chosen representatives. 

Article 22  Everyone has the right to social security. 

Article 23  Everyone has the right to work, to free choice of employment, to just and favorable 
conditions of work and to protection against unemployment. Everyone, without any discrimination, 
has the right to equal pay for equal work. Everyone has the right to form and to join trade unions for 
the protection of his interests. 
Article 24  Everyone has the right to rest and leisure, including reasonable limitation of working 
hours and periodic holidays with pay. 

Article 25  1. Everyone has the right to a standard of living adequate for the health and well-being of 
himself and of his family. 2. Motherhood and childhood are entitled to special care and assistance. 
All children shall enjoy the same social protection.   

Article 26  Everyone has the right to education. 

Article 27  Everyone has the right freely to participate in the cultural life of the community, to enjoy 
the arts and to share in scientific advancement and its benefits. 

Article 28  Everyone is entitled to a social and international order in which the rights and freedoms 
set forth in this Declaration can be fully realized.   

Article 29  Everyone has duties to the community in which alone the free and full development of 
his personality is possible. 

Article 30  Nothing in this Declaration may be interpreted as implying for any State, group or person 
any right to engage in any activity or to perform any act aimed at the destruction of any of the rights 
and freedoms set forth herein. 

Purpose: The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, adopted by all United Nations Member 
States in 2015, provides a shared blueprint for peace and prosperity for people and the planet, now 
and into the future. It centers in 17 Sustainable Development Goals which comprise an urgent call 
for action by all countries, developed and developing, in a global partnership. The goals reflect the 
conviction that ending poverty and other deprivations must go hand-in-hand with strategies that 
improve health and education, reduce inequality, and spur economic growth, all while tackling 
climate change and working to preserve our oceans and forests. 

Sustainable Development Goals: 

Goal 1  End poverty in its forms everywhere. 

Goal 2  End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition  and promote sustainable 
agriculture. 

Goal 3  Ensure healthy lives and promote wellbeing for all at all ages.   

UNITED NATIONS SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS (UNSDG) 

Page 66 of 71

https://sdgs.un.org/goals


Alignment of County Priorities and Operations with Human Rights     41  

 

Goal 4  Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning 
opportunities for all.   

Goal 5  Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls. 

Goal 6  Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all.   

Goal 7  Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable, and modern energy for all. 

Goal 8  Promote sustained, inclusive, and sustainable economic growth, full and productive 
employment, and decent work for all.   

Goal 9  Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization, and foster 
innovation.   

Goal 10  Reduce inequality within and among countries.   

Goal 11  Make cities and human settlements inclusive, safe, resilient, and sustainable. 

 Goal 12  Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns.   

Goal 13  Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts. 

Goal 14  Conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas, and marine resources for sustainable 
development. 

Goal 15  Protect, restore, and promote sustainable use of terrestrial ecosystems, sustainably 
manage forests, combat desertification, and halt and reverse land degradation and halt biodiversity 
loss. 

Goal 16  Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to 
justice for all and build effective, accountable, and inclusive institutions at all levels. 

Goal 17  Strengthen the means of implementation and revitalize the Global Partnership for 
Sustainable Development. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 67 of 71



  

 

 

INDEX OF LISTED COUNTY AGENCIES AND UNITS  

AGING & DISABILITIES  13 
AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER/WEIGHTS & 
MEASURES  27 
ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER  7 
ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL  7 
ANTI-RACISM, DIVERSITY & INCLUSION 
INITIATIVE  28 
ARTS & CULTURE  20 
ASSESSOR  28 
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER  28 
BEACHES & HARBORS  21 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  7 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE  29 
CHIEF SUSTAINABILITY OFFICE  21 
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES  13 
CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES  14 
CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION  11 
COMMISSION FOR WOMEN  14 
COMMISSION ON HIV  18 
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS  4 
COMMISSION ON LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL 
SERVICES  21 
CONSUMER & BUSINESS AFFAIRS  22 
COUNTYWIDE CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
COORDINATION COMMITTEE  8 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  15 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY  8 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY  22 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS COMMISSION  30 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS  30 
FIRE  9 
FIRST 5 LA  15 
HEALTH SERVICES  18 
HISTORICAL LANDMARKS AND RECORDS 
COMMISSION  22 
HUMAN RESOURCES  30 
INTERNAL SERVICES  31 
JUSTICE, CARE, AND OPPORTUNITIES  9 
LGBTQ+ COMMISSION  15 
LIBRARY  23 

MEDICAL EXAMINER-CORONER  10 
MENTAL HEALTH  19 
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY  23 
MILITARY & VETERAN AFFAIRS  16 
MUSEUM OF ART  24 
MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY  24 
NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION  24 
OFFICE OF CHILD PROTECTION  16 
OFFICE COUNTY COUNSEL  29 
OFFICE OF EDUCATION  25 
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL  10 
PARKS & RECREATION  25 
PROBATION  10 
PROBATION OVERSIGHT COMMISSION  11 
PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE  11 
PUBLIC HEALTH  19 
PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES  16 
PUBLIC WORKS  26 
QUALITY AND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION  
31 
REDISTRICTING COMMISSION  26 
REGIONAL PLANNING  26 
REGISTRAR-RECORDER/COUNTY CLERK  27 
SANITATION DISTRICTS  20 
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT  12 
SUPERIOR COURT  12 
SYBIL BRAND COMMISSION FOR 
INSTITUTIONAL INSPECTIONS  13 
TREASURER & TAX COLLECTOR  32 
YOUTH CLIMATE COMMISSION  17 
YOUTH COMMISSION  17 
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT  17 

Page 68 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                    

hrc.lacounty.gov  213.738.2788 

Page 69 of 71



Our Commission, both staff and commissioners, share the recent passing of Roland 
Gilbert, a senior human relations program staff member.  To honor his work with our 
Commission, here is a brief recent video interview of Roland by LA County Department of 
Human Resources (DHR) director Lisa Garrett, as part of DHR’s “Timeless Wisdom” 
series.”  

To view comments from staff and people who knew Roland, please click here. 

 

Roland Gilbert served as a Senior Human Relations 
Consultant from 2020 to 2025, following a two-year 
tenure with us as a Title V contract worker. Most 
recently, he was one of the first members of the 
Human Rights Monitoring and Advocacy Team. In this 
role, he assisted with the development of a Human 
Rights Assessment Tool. He also documented the 
relevance of human rights to emerging issues 
affecting human relations in LA County, such as the 
disproportionate impact of fires on marginalized 
communities, the impact of climate change on lower-
resourced school districts, and growing political 
polarization. For this assignment, he developed an 
algorithm for tracking emerging issues and created a 
template for concise, relevant reports and 
recommendations. He also led in keeping division 
staff informed of relevant media reports and articles. 

Prior to working with human rights, Roland was a member of the LA vs Hate Anti-Hate 
Initiative team. In this role, his primary task was to analyze, document, and report on hate 
acts reported to 211LA. For that purpose, he created a much-needed structure for tracking 
essential data from the reports. He was also a data analyst for the annual Hate Crime 
Report. Roland’s first assignment with us was as a member of the Dispute Resolution 
Program team. 

Before working for LA County, Roland’s work included strategic planning, program design, 
quantitative methods for administration, team building, fundraising, marketing, and 
capacity building and training in public and private settings, including Alameda County and 
the Downtown Los Angeles Skid Row Development Corporation. He was also employed 
previously as an engineer with the Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company (which 
became AT&T). Additionally, he was a member of a four-person team that developed and 

Agenda Item 9

Page 70 of 71

https://hrc.lacounty.gov/roland-gilbert
https://hrc.lacounty.gov/roland-gilbert
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nSqnBcyPtRc
https://hrc.lacounty.gov/roland-reflections
SiVardanyan
Highlight

SiVardanyan
Highlight



implemented business revitalization programs in cities across California, Louisiana, and 
Michigan for the federal Small Business Administration. Roland was the founder of the 
Simba Corporation, a nonprofit mentoring program for at-risk youth in Oakland, CA, that he 
directed for 15 years. 

Roland earned a Bachelor of Arts in Economics and a Master of Science degree in 
Administration with an emphasis in Quantitative Methods for Administration from the 
University of California, Irvine. He authored and published two books that focus on 
capacity building for persons experiencing homelessness and economically disadvantaged 
families. 

Roland’s expertise, analytical and critical thinking skills, creativity, enthusiasm, and 
positive spirit will be greatly missed. 

Page 71 of 71


	Cover Memo July 7 Meeting
	Agenda July 7
	Staff Draft Minutes - June 2 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes (SV-JR)..pdf
	Commission on Human Relations
	3.1 Spotlight on Partner: President Chin stated the LA County Youth Commission Director Tiara Summers was invited as a partner to spotlight this month, however, was unable to attend.  President Chin continued and thanked Commission Vice-President/Secr...
	3.2 Reflections on the past Birthright Citizenship and upcoming Vincent Chin Events: President Chin expressed that the Chinese American Museum’s birthright citizenship event was an educational experience. President Chin encouraged all to visit the Chi...



	2025_NACo_Achievement_Awards_Certificate_8-3182
	AAPI Order
	BOS mentioning LACCHR
	V2_Juneteenth Statement HRC
	Statement on Protests LA vs Hate
	LA Vs Hate FB Public Statement
	Transformative Justice Committee-Agenda (7.7.2025)
	Transformative Justice Committee-Proposed Meeting Minutes (6.2.2025)
	BALLOT FY 2025-2026 Election of Officers - Commission on Human Relations
	Report on Alignment of LA County Priorities and Operations with Internationallly Recognized Human Rights
	Roland Gilbert



